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Item 5. Other Events.  

The purpose of this Current Report on Form 8-K is to file as an exhibit the consolidated balance sheets of Crestar Financial Corporation as of 
December 31, 1997 and 1996 and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows and changes in shareholders' equity for each of the 
years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1997, and the report thereon of KPMG Peat Marwick LLP, independent auditors, dated 
January 14, 1998. The report of KPMG Peat Marwick LLP refers to other auditors with respect to amounts related to Citizens Bancorp 
included in the aforementioned consolidated financial statements. Also being filed with this Current Report on Form 8-K are the unauditied 
consolidated balance sheets of Crestar Financial Corporation as of June 30, 1998 and 1997, consolidated statement of income for the three-
month and six-month periods ended June 30, 1998 and 1997, consolidated statements of changes in shareholders' equity for the three-month 
and six-month periods ended June 30, 1998 and June 30, 1997, and consolidated statements of cash flows for the six-months ended June 30, 
1998 and 1997.  

SIGNATURE  

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the 
undersigned thereunto duly authorized this 12th day of August, 1998.  

SUNTRUST BANKS, INC.  
(Registrant)  
 

 

EXHIBIT INDEX  

 

/s/ William P. O'Halloran 
------------------------- 
Senior Vice President and Controller  
(Chief Accounting Officer) 

99.1   Consolidated balance sheets of Crestar Finan cial Corporation as of 
       December 31, 1997 and 1996 and the related c onsolidated statements of 
       income, cash flows and changes in shareholde rs' equity for each of the 
       years in the three-year period ended Decembe r 31, 1997, and the report of  
       KPMG Peat Marwick LLP, independent auditors,  dated January 14, 1998 
       included therein. 
 
99.2   Report of Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent  auditors,  dated January 16,  
       1997. 
 
99.3   Consent dated August 11, 1998 of KPMG Peat M arwick LLP. 
 
99.4   Consent dated August 11, 1998 of Deloitte & Touche LLP. 
 
99.5   Consolidated balance sheets of Crestar Finan cial Corporation as of 
       June 30, 1998 and 1997, consolidated stateme nts of income for the 
       three-month and six-month periods ended June  30, 1998 and 1997, 
       consolidated statements of changes in shareh olders' equity for 
       the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 1998 and 
       1997, and consolidated statements of cash fl ows for the six-months 
       ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 (unaudited). 



Consolidated Balance Sheets  
Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.  

Dollars in thousands, except share data 
                                                                                       December 31, 
                                                                             ------------------------- ---- 
                                                                                    1997              1996 
Assets          Cash and due from banks                                      $ 1,175,314       $ 1,105 ,036 
                Securities held to maturity (note 3 )                             626,716           967 ,510 
                Securities available for sale (note  4)                         3,839,006         4,318 ,349 
                Money market investments (note 5)                              1,431,790           745 ,672 
                Mortgage loans held for sale                                     964,697           658 ,838 
                Loans (notes 6, 11, 13, 20): 
                  Business Loans: 
                    Commercial                                                 4,666,505         4,002 ,574 
                    Real estate - income property                              1,254,079         1,242 ,097 
                    Real estate - construction                                   381,413           314 ,016 
                  Consumer Loans: 
                    Instalment                                                 4,846,857         4,060 ,174 
                    Bank card                                                  1,153,937         1,422 ,934 
                    Real estate - mortgage                                     3,374,199         3,007 ,910 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                       Total Loans                                            15,676,990        14,049 ,705 
                    Less: Allowance for loan losses  (note 7)                    (281,394)         (268 ,868) 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                      Loans - net                                             15,395,596        13,780 ,837 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                Premises and equipment - net (notes  8 and 12)                    486,111           435 ,316 
                Intangible assets - net                                          197,420           180 ,420 
                Foreclosed properties - net (notes 6 and 9)                       25,731            27 ,515 
                Other assets                                                     786,135           642 ,448 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                      Total Assets (note 21)                                 $24,928,516       $22,861 ,941 
=================================================== =================================================== ==== 
Liabilities     Demand deposits                                              $ 3,540,340       $ 3,352 ,921 
                Interest-bearing demand deposits                               6,257,114         5,913 ,373 
                Regular savings deposits                                       1,448,589         1,620 ,925 
                Domestic time deposits                                         4,191,151         4,643 ,409 
                Certificates of deposit $100,000 an d over                        932,058           140 ,582 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                      Total deposits                                          16,369,252        15,671 ,210 
                Short-term borrowings (note 11)                                4,789,045         4,116 ,051 
                Other liabilities                                                879,073           435 ,834 
                Long-term debt (note 12)                                         831,383           859 ,336 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                      Total Liabilities (note 21)                             22,868,753        21,082 ,431 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Shareholders'   Preferred stock. Authorized 2,000,0 00 shares; none issued              -                 - 
Equity          Common stock, $5 par value. Authori zed 200,000,000 shares; 
                  outstanding 111,420,187 in 1997; 109,869,886 in 1996           557,101           549 ,350 
                Capital surplus                                                  340,623           227 ,079 
                Retained earnings                                              1,162,767         1,024 ,365 
                Net unrealized loss on securities a vailable for sale 
                  (notes 4 and 10)                                                  (728)         (21, 284) 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                      Total Shareholders' Equity (n otes 12, 13, and 15)        2,059,763         1,779 ,510 
                Commitments and contingencies (note s 8 and 20) 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                      Total Liabilities And Shareho lders' Equity             $24,928,516       $22,861 ,941 
=================================================== =================================================== ======= 



Consolidated Statements Of Income  
Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

 

In thousands, except per share data                                     Years Ended December 31, 
                                                              ---------------------------------------- ----- 
                                                                    1997              1996            1995 
Income          Interest and fees on loans                    $1,228,108        $1,178,236      $1,181 ,048 
From            Interest on securities held to matu rity           43,088            61,770         129 ,242 
Earning         Interest and dividends on securitie s available 
Assets            for sale                                       230,628           242,486         133 ,290 
                Income on money market investments                21,682            17,875          20 ,178 
                Interest on mortgage loans held for  sale          52,078            63,012          28 ,145 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                  Total income from earning assets             1,575,584         1,563,379       1,491 ,903 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Interest        Interest-bearing demand deposits                 176,488           171,109         180 ,600 
Expense         Regular savings deposits                          37,997            43,850          51 ,368 
                Domestic time deposits                           212,480           259,971         257 ,418 
                Certificates of deposit $100,000 an d over         51,501            27,843           3 ,915 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                  Total interest on deposits                     478,466           502,773         493 ,301 
                Short-term borrowings                            158,819           144,797         133 ,709 
                Long-term debt                                    62,001            49,499          50 ,038 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                  Total interest expense                         699,286           697,069         677 ,048 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Net Credit      Net Interest Income                              876,298           866,310         814 ,855 
Income          Provision for loan losses (note 7)               108,097            95,890          66 ,265 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                  Net Credit Income                              768,201           770,420         748 ,590 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Noninterest     Service charges on deposit accounts               126,105           114,249         109 ,264 
Income          Trust and investment advisory incom e              74,421            65,939          59 ,841 
                Bank card-related income                          41,972            52,088          49 ,935 
                Other income (note 17)                           173,613            97,516         103 ,095 
                Securities gains (losses) (note 4)                 5,328             3,393          (2 ,067) 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                  Total noninterest income                       421,439           333,185         320 ,068 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Net Credit And Noninterest Income                              1,189,640         1,103,605       1,068 ,658 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Noninterest     Personnel expense (notes 14, 15 and  16)          390,646           397,448         388 ,542 
Expense         Occupancy expense - net                           60,016            64,450          62 ,851 
                Equipment expense                                 41,400            38,479          37 ,916 
                Other expense (note 18)                          222,195           279,969         228 ,890 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                  Total noninterest expense                      714,257           780,346         718 ,199 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Net Income      Income before income taxes                       475,383           323,259         350 ,459 
                Income tax expense (note 10)                     165,575           104,988         134 ,572 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                Net income                                     $ 309,808         $ 218,271       $ 215 ,887 
=================================================== =================================================== ======= 
Earnings Per Share 
                Basic                                             $ 2.80            $ 1.97          $ 1.95 
                Diluted                                             2.77              1.95            1.92 
=================================================== =================================================== ======= 
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial st atements. 



Consolidated Statements Of Cash Flows  
Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and due from banks; see accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.  

In thousands                                                             Years Ended December 31, 
                                                                -------------------------------------- -------  
                                                                         1997           1996          1995 
Operating       Net Income                                          $ 309,808      $ 218,271     $ 215 ,887 
Activities      Adjustments to reconcile net income  to net 
                  cash provided (used) by operating  activities: 
                    Provisions for loan losses, for eclosed 
                      properties and other losses                     108,097        100,540        65 ,068 
                    Depreciation and amortization o f premises 
                      and equipment                                    48,472         46,719        46 ,948 
                    Amortization of intangible asse ts                  17,147         16,673        15 ,416 
                    Deferred income tax expense (be nefit)              13,705         (4,826)        8 ,363 
                    Gain on sale of merchant card p rocessing          (17,325)             -             - 
                    Net gain on sales of loans and other assets       (42,189)       (18,739)      (11 ,561) 
                    Origination and purchase of loa ns held for 
                     sale                                          (4,019,616)    (4,204,696)   (2,854 ,956) 
                    Proceeds from sales of loans he ld for sale      3,714,462      4,234,076     2,392 ,666 
                    Net increase in accrued interes t receivable, 
                      prepaid expenses and other as sets               (71,906)       (56,105)      (13 ,998) 
                    Net increase in accrued interes t payable, 
                      accrued expenses and other li abilities           50,175         77,350        18 ,190 
                    Other, net                                         16,915          8,434         1 ,884 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                Net cash provided (used) by operati ng activities      127,745        417,697      (116 ,093) 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Investing       Proceeds from maturities and calls of securities 
Activities        held to maturity                                    354,860        413,760       443 ,674 
                Proceeds from maturities and calls of securities 
                  available for sale                                  463,671      2,110,023       550 ,384 
                Proceeds from sales of securities a vailable for 
                 sale                                               3,735,373      4,349,327     1,937 ,661 
                Purchases of securities held to mat urity              (12,587)      (276,492)      (70 ,242) 
                Purchases of securities available f or sale         (3,101,100)    (7,207,722)   (2,709 ,418) 
                Net increase in money market invest ments             (686,583)      (228,980)      (60 ,053) 
                Principal collected on non-bank sub sidiary loans       42,373         71,013        21 ,636 
                Loans originated by non-bank subsid iaries             (88,417)      (286,615)     (164 ,147) 
                Proceeds from sales of loans                          805,662        199,038        73 ,306 
                Net increase in other loans                          (614,871)      (307,758)     (157 ,961) 
                Purchases of premises and equipment                    (98,695)       (72,861)      (57 ,617) 
                Proceeds from sales of foreclosed p roperties, mortgage 
                  servicing rights and merchant car d processing        67,141         37,325        64 ,620 
                Purchases of net assets of financia l institutions     (11,598)       138,628       144 ,875 
                Purchases of loans and loan portfol ios             (1,611,867)             -             - 
                Proceeds from sales of branch depos its and premises         -         (7,837)      (91 ,861) 
                Other, net                                            (35,536)       (28,747)      (16 ,864) 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                Net cash used by investing activiti es                (792,174)    (1,097,898)      (92 ,007) 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Financing       Net increase (decrease) in demand, interest-bearing 
Activities        demand and regular savings deposi ts                 261,902       (140,758)     (214 ,450) 
                Net increase (decrease) in certific ates of deposit    126,326       (626,637)      427 ,435 
                Net increase in short-term borrowin gs                 570,894      1,297,730       345 ,552 
                Proceeds from issuance of long-term  debt                3,389             63         8 ,626 
                Proceeds from issuance of preferred  stock by subsidiary     -        200,000             - 
                Principal payments on long-term deb t                  (69,817)       (65,374)      (82 ,447) 
                Cash dividends paid                                  (130,671)       (98,660)      (87 ,031) 
                Common stock purchased and retired                    (84,845)       (98,823)      (82 ,144) 
                Proceeds from the issuance of commo n stock             57,693         34,537        30 ,428 
                Other, net                                               (164)        (2,086)            - 
                ----------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
                Net cash provided by financing acti vities             734,707        499,992       345 ,969 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Cash And        Increase (decrease) in cash and cas h equivalents       70,278       (180,209)      137 ,869 
Cash            Cash and cash equivalents at beginn ing of year      1,105,036      1,285,245     1,147 ,376 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -------  
Equivalents     Cash and cash equivalents at end of  year          $ 1,175,314    $ 1,105,036   $ 1,285 ,245 
=================================================== =================================================== ======= 



Consolidated Statements Of Changes In Shareholders' Equity Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

 

                                                                                Net Unrealized 
                                             Common  Stock                       Gain (Loss) On 
                                        ----------- -------                          Securities 
                                                              Capital    Retained    Available 
In thousands, except per share data     Shares     Amount     Surplus     Earnings   For Sale        T otal 
Balance, December 31, 1994              54,978   $2 74,890    $392,169    $ 973,872   $(39,393)  $1,601 ,538 
Net Income                                   -          -           -      215,887          -      215 ,887 
Cash dividends declared on 
  common stock ($.875 per share)             -          -           -      (87,031)         -      (87 ,031) 
Change in net unrealized loss on securities 
  available for sale (notes 4, 10)           -          -           -            -     52,621       52 ,621 
Common stock purchased and 
  retired                               (1,765)    (8,825)          -      (73,319)         -      (82 ,144) 
Common stock issued: 
  For acquisition of financial 
    institutions                         1,318      6,589      45,973            -          -       52 ,562 
  For dividend reinvestment plan           376      1,881      14,792            -          -       16 ,673 
  For thrift and profit sharing plan       231      1,156       7,967            -          -        9 ,123 
  For other stock compensation plans        10         50         387            -          -          437 
  Upon exercise of stock options 
    (including tax benefit of $1,290)      234      1,171       4,751            -          -        5 ,922 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -------  
Balance, December 31, 1995              55,382   $2 76,912    $466,039   $1,029,409    $13,228   $1,785 ,588 
Net Income                                   -          -           -      218,271          -      218 ,271 
Cash dividends declared on 
  common stock ($1.275 per share)            -          -           -     (133,002)         -     (133 ,002) 
Change in net unrealized gain on 
  securities available for sale (notes 4, 10)-          -           -            -    (34,512)     (34 ,512) 
Common stock purchased and 
  retired                               (1,702)    (8,510)          -      (90,313)         -      (98 ,823) 
Cash paid in lieu of fractional shares      (1)        (8)        (78)           -          -          (86) 
Common stock issued: 
  For dividend reinvestment plan           357      1,783      17,799            -          -       19 ,582 
  For thrift and profit sharing plan       119        593       6,010            -          -        6 ,603 
  For other stock compensation plans        19         97         868            -          -          965 
  For two-for-one split 
    in the form of a stock dividend     54,935    2 74,675    (274,675)           -          -            - 
  Upon exercise of stock options 
    (including tax benefit of $6,572)      761      3,808      11,116            -          -       14 ,924 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -------  
Balance, December 31, 1996             109,870   $5 49,350    $227,079   $1,024,365   $(21,284)  $1,779 ,510 
Net Income                                   -          -           -      309,808          -      309 ,808 
Cash dividends declared on 
  common stock ($.87 per share)              -          -           -      (96,329)         -      (96 ,329) 
Change in net unrealized loss on 
  securities available for sale (notes 4, 10)-          -           -            -     20,556       20 ,556 
Common stock purchased and 
  retired                               (1,954)    (9,768)          -      (75,077)         -      (84 ,845) 
Cash paid in lieu of fractional shares      (5)       (24)       (140)           -          -         (164) 
Common stock issued: 
  For acquisition of financial 
    institution                          1,236      6,179      56,453            -          -       62 ,632 
  For dividend reinvestment plan           733      3,665      25,820            -          -       29 ,485 
  For thrift and profit sharing plan       295      1,474      10,573            -          -       12 ,047 
  For other stock compensation plans        73        364       1,907            -          -        2 ,271 
  Upon exercise of stock options 
    (including tax benefit of $8,631)    1,172      5,861      18,931            -          -       24 ,792 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -------  
Balance, December 31, 1997             111,420   $5 57,101    $340,623   $1,162,767     $ (728)  $2,059 ,763 
=================================================== =================================================== ======= 
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial st atements. 



Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements Crestar Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries  

(1) Nature Of Operations, Use Of Estimates And Accounting Policies Crestar Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries (Crestar or the 
Corporation) provide banking and non-banking financial services throughout Virginia, Maryland and Washington, DC, which compose 
Crestar's primary market area. Through a network of 566 banking locations and 613 automated teller machines, Crestar provides a broad range 
of banking services, including various types of deposit accounts and instruments, commercial and consumer loans, trust and investment 
management services, bank credit cards and international banking services. These services are offered through a single bank subsidiary. Other 
financial services are provided through non-bank subsidiaries. Mortgage loan origination, servicing and wholesale mortgage lending are offered 
by Crestar Mortgage Corporation, and Crestar Asset Management Company provides asset management investment advisory services. Crestar 
Insurance Agency, Inc. offers a variety of personal and business insurance products. Crestar Leasing Corporation provides equipment leasing 
services. Securities brokerage and investment banking services are offered by Crestar Securities Corporation.  

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying footnotes. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates.  

The accounting and reporting policies of Crestar conform to generally accepted accounting principles and to general practice within the 
banking and financial institutions industry. Certain reclassifications have been made to prior years' consolidated financial statements to 
conform to the 1997 presentation. The following is a summary of significant policies:  

(a) Principles Of Consolidation The consolidated financial statements of Crestar include the accounts of all wholly-owned subsidiaries. All 
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. In the condensed financial statements of Crestar 
Financial Corporation (Parent), the investments in subsidiaries are stated at equity in the net assets of such subsidiaries (note 19).  

On December 31, 1996 Crestar merged with Citizens Bancorp (Citizens), a multi-bank holding company, in a transaction accounted for as a 
pooling of interests. Accordingly, historical financial data for periods before the merger have been restated to include the combined results of 
both Crestar and Citizens. Business combinations accounted for as purchases are included only from their respective dates of acquisition. The 
excess of cost over the estimated fair value of the tangible assets and liabilities acquired is recorded as intangible assets and amortized over the 
periods estimated to be benefited (generally 15 years).  

Assets held in an agency or fiduciary capacity are not assets of Crestar and are not included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.  

(b) Stock Split On December 20, 1996, the Corporation's Board of Directors declared a two-for-one split of its common stock in the form of a 
100% stock dividend, effective January 24, 1997. Average common shares outstanding and per common share data in the consolidated 
financial statements have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the common stock split.  

(c) Securities Securities are classified as either securities held to maturity, securities available for sale or trading securities. Securities held to 
maturity are carried at amortized cost, as the Corporation has the positive intent and ability to hold these securities to maturity. Trading 
securities are carried at estimated fair value as they are intended to be sold in the near term; trading securities are classified as money market 
investments on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Securities not classified as held to maturity or trading are classified as available 
for sale. Available for sale securities are stated at estimated fair value, with the unrealized gains and losses, net of tax, reported in a separate 
component of shareholders' equity. Quoted market prices are used to determine estimated fair value.  

The amortized cost of securities classified as held to maturity or available for sale is adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of 
discounts to maturity, or earlier call date if appropriate, using the level yield method. Such amortization is included in interest income from 
securities. Realized gains and losses, and declines in value judged to be other than temporary are included in securities gains (losses) in the 
accompanying consolidated statements of income. Realized gains and losses are computed using the specific identification method.  

(d) Money Market Investments Money market investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value, except for trading securities, 
which are carried at market value. Trading securities primarily include U.S. Treasury and municipal debt obligations. Trading securities may 
include positions in derivative financial instruments such as futures contracts and purchased options. Adjustments to market and trading 
account gains and losses are classified as other income in the accompanying consolidated statements of income. Trading account interest and 
dividend income are included in income on money market investments.  



(e) Mortgage Loans Held For Sale Mortgage loans held for sale are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value. Adjustments to 
market and realized gains and losses are classified as other income in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.  

(f) Loans Loans are stated at the principal amounts outstanding net of unearned income. Interest on loans is accrued by multiplying the 
applicable rates by the principal amounts outstanding.  

Interest receipts on nonaccrual loans are recognized as interest revenue or are applied to principal when management believes the ultimate 
collectibility of principal is in doubt. Generally, business and consumer real estate-mortgage loans are placed in nonaccrual status when 
principal or interest is 90 days or more past due, or earlier if it is known or expected that interest will not be paid, or full collection of all 
principal and interest is unlikely, based upon an evaluation of the financial strength of the borrower and the net realizable value of the 
collateral. Bank card loans are not placed in nonaccrual status, but are generally charged off when past due 180 days. If notification of 
bankruptcy has been received during the 180 day period, Crestar will seek repayment (reaffirmation) of the bank card loan through applicable 
bankruptcy laws. Any loan balance not specifically reaffirmed within 60 days of notification of bankruptcy is charged off. Instalment loans are 
generally placed in nonaccrual status when past due 120 days, with balances not supported by an assessment of collateral charged-off at that 
time. If well secured, loans may be restructured as to rate, maturity or other terms as determined on an individual credit basis. Past due loans 
are loans which are delinquent 90 days or more but which are currently not in nonaccrual status based on accounting and collectibility criteria.  

Loan origination and commitment fees and certain direct loan origination costs are deferred and the net amount is amortized as an adjustment 
of the related loan's yield. Crestar amortizes these amounts over the contractual life of the related loans or over the commitment period. Foreign 
activities represent less than 1 percent of total assets, revenues, income before income taxes and net income for all years presented.  

(g) Impaired Loans Effective January 1, 1995, Crestar adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 114, "Accounting by 
Creditors for Impairment of a Loan" (SFAS 114), and No. 118, "Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan--Income Recognition and 
Disclosures" (SFAS 118). In accordance with SFAS 114, impaired loans are measured and reported based on the present value of expected cash 
flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, or at the fair value of the loan's collateral if the loan is deemed "collateral dependent." A 
valuation allowance is required to the extent that the measure of the impaired loans is less than the recorded investment.  

Impaired loans are specifically reviewed loans for which it is probable that the creditor will be unable to collect all amounts due according to 
the terms of the loan agreement. The specific factors that influence management's judgment in determining when a loan is impaired include 
evaluation of the financial strength of the borrower and the fair value of the collateral. A specifically reviewed loan is not impaired during a 
period of "minimum delay" in payment, regardless of the amount of shortfall, if the ultimate collectibility of all amounts due is expected. 
Crestar defines "minimum delay" as past due less than 90 days.  

SFAS 114 does not apply to larger groups of homogeneous loans such as consumer instalment, bank card and real estate mortgage loans, which 
are collectively evaluated for impairment. Impaired loans are therefore primarily business loans, which include commercial loans and income 
property and construction real estate loans. Crestar applies the measurement methods described above to these loans on a loan-by-loan basis. 
Smaller balance populations of business loans, which are not specifically reviewed in accordance with Crestar's normal credit review 
procedures, are also excluded from the application of SFAS 114. Crestar's impaired loans are nonaccrual loans, as generally loans are placed in 
nonaccrual status on the earlier of the date that principal or interest amounts are past due 90 days or more, or the date that collection of such 
amounts is judged uncertain based on evaluation of the financial strength of the borrower and the fair value of the collateral. Restructured loans 
are impaired loans in the year of restructuring; thereafter, such loans are subject to management's evaluation of impairment based on the 
restructured terms. Crestar's charge-off policy for impaired loans is consistent with its policy for loan charge-offs to the allowance: impaired 
loans are charged-off when an impaired loan, or a portion thereof, is considered uncollectible or is transferred to foreclosed properties.  



Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

SFAS 118 allows a creditor to use existing methods for recognizing interest income on an impaired loan. Consistent with Crestar's method for 
nonaccrual loans, interest receipts on impaired loans are recognized as interest income or are applied to principal when the ultimate 
collectibility of principal is in doubt.  

(h) Allowance For Loan Losses Both the amount of the provision and the level of the allowance for loan losses are effected by many factors, 
including general economic conditions, actual and expected credit losses, loan performance measures, historical trends and other 
circumstances, both internal and external. The amount of the provision for loan losses is established based on evaluation of the current level of 
the allowance. Individual loan-by-loan reviews are performed quarterly on large commercial and real estate exposures in the lower quality risk 
ratings categories. For the remainder of the portfolio, a formula-based approach is utilized. The formula is designed to cover inherent loss in 
that portion of the loan portfolio not subject to specific review. The formula may be adjusted for changes in the subjective factors listed above. 
Loan loss allowances for the consumer loan portfolio are also based on historical and anticipated losses and the current and projected 
characteristics of the different types of consumer loans. Management's evaluation and resulting provision and allowance decisions are reviewed 
by the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis.  

Loan charge-offs to the allowance are made when a loan, or a portion thereof, is considered uncollectible or is transferred to foreclosed 
properties.  

(i) Premises And Equipment Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and 
amortization charges are computed using the straight-line method. Premises and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of 
the assets, except for leasehold improvements which are amortized over the terms of the respective leases or the estimated useful lives of the 
improvements, whichever is shorter. Certain noncancelable leases have been capitalized and are classified as premises and equipment in the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Related amounts representing capital lease obligations are classified as long-term debt in the 
accompanying consolidated balance sheets and are amortized using the interest method to allocate payments between principal and interest. 
The initial carrying amounts represent the present value of the future rental payments, discounted at the incremental borrowing rate of the 
lessee. Capital lease assets are amortized over the lease term.  

Estimated lives of the principal items of premises and equipment are: 3 to 50 years for buildings and improvements, and 3 to 12 years for 
furniture, fixtures and equipment. The costs of major renovations are capitalized, while the costs of ordinary maintenance and repairs are 
expensed as incurred. Interest costs are capitalized based on a rate representative of the Corporation's long term cost of funds and the average 
balance of construction in progress during the period.  

(j) Intangible Assets Intangible assets consisted of goodwill and deposit based intangibles, having a combined balance of $197,049,000 and 
$179,993,000 at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively, and favorable lease rights of $371,000 and $427,000, respectively. Accumulated 
amortization of goodwill was $81,302,000 and $67,174,000 at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively. Goodwill is amortized on a straight-
line basis over 15 years. Deposit base intangibles are amortized over the estimated lives of the related deposit relationships, ranging from 8 to 
15 years.  

(k) Capitalized Mortgage Servicing Rights Mortgage servicing rights are accounted for under the provisions of Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 125, "Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities" (SFAS 125), 
which became effective January 1, 1997. SFAS 125, which is applied prospectively from its effective date, does not significantly change 
Crestar's accounting for mortgage loan servicing rights. The cost of mortgage loans sold, with servicing rights retained, is allocated between the 
loans and the servicing rights based on their estimated fair values at time of loan sale. The estimated fair value of mortgage servicing rights is 
determined by reference to recent trades of comparable servicing rights, or is determined based on expected future cash flows discounted at an 
interest rate commensurate with the servicing risks involved.  

For the purpose of evaluating and measuring impairment, capitalized mortgage servicing rights are stratified according to the predominant risk 
characteristics of the underlying loans. Impairment is recognized through a valuation allowance for each stratum based on any excess of the 
amount capitalized, net of amortization, over fair value. Fair value in excess of the amount capitalized, net of amortization, is not recognized. 
Crestar performs an impairment analysis based on whether the mortgage servicing rights relate to conventional or government guaranteed 
residential mortgage loans, fixed or floating rate residential mortgage loans, and loans stratified between below market rates and all other 
interest rates.  



Capitalized mortgage servicing rights of $63,864,000 and $53,392,000 at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively, were included in other 
assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Mortgage servicing rights of $50 million and $38 million were purchased or originated 
during 1997 and 1996, respectively. At December 31, 1997, capitalized mortgage servicing rights were net of a related valuation allowance of 
$538,000. The activity in such valuation allowance, which was unchanged from December 31, 1996 had a balance of $456,000 at December 
31, 1995, was not material to the consolidated financial statements for 1997, 1996 and 1995. The fair value of capitalized mortgage servicing 
rights was approximately $89 million at December 31, 1997. Such fair value was estimated using a discounted cash flow method, with discount 
rates based on secondary market sources, adjusted for prepayment estimates and differences in serving and credit costs. Amortization expense 
for capitalized mortgage servicing rights totaled $13.1 million, $10.2 million and $6.7 million in 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.  

(l) Foreclosed Properties Property acquired through legal foreclosure proceedings, abandonment of the property, acceptance of deed in lieu of 
foreclosure or transfer in exchange for an outstanding loan is initially recorded at estimated fair value less estimated selling costs at the date of 
foreclosure, establishing a new cost basis. At the time of foreclosure, any excess of cost over the estimated fair value is charged to the 
allowance for loan losses, and estimated selling costs are expensed as foreclosed properties expense. After foreclosure, valuations are routinely 
performed by management and the property is carried at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated selling costs. Write-downs are charged 
against any applicable foreclosed property valuation allowance or current earnings.  

(m) Income Taxes The Parent and its subsidiaries file a consolidated federal income tax return. The provision for income taxes for each 
company is recorded on the basis of filing separate income tax returns, after adjustments relating to consolidated income tax regulations and 
signed tax sharing agreements. Income taxes currently payable or receivable by each subsidiary are paid to or received from the Parent.  

The Corporation records a provision for income taxes based on the amounts of current and deferred taxes payable (or refundable) for the year. 
The deferred tax expense or benefit represents the change in the net deferred tax asset or liability during the period. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are recognized for the tax effects of differing carrying values of assets and liabilities for tax and financial statement reporting 
purposes that will reverse in future periods.  

(n) Shareholders' Equity During December 1996, the Corporation's Board of Directors increased the common stock authorization from 
100,000,000 to 200,000,000 shares.  

During 1997, 1996 and 1995 the Corporation purchased and retired 1,954,000, 3,404,000 and 3,530,200 shares of common stock at an average 
cost of $43.43, $29.03 and $23.27 per share, respectively. No shares were beneficially owned by a subsidiary.  

(o) Earnings Per Share Effective December 31, 1997 Crestar adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128 (SFAS 128), 
"Earnings Per Share." This Statement supersedes APB Opinion No. 15 (Opinion 15), "Earnings Per Share," and replaces the presentation of 
primary earnings per share (EPS) with a presentation of basic EPS. SFAS 128 requires dual presentation of basic and diluted EPS on the face of 
the income statement. Basic EPS excludes dilution and is computed by dividing income available to common stockholders by the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Contingently issuable shares are included in the computation of basic EPS as of 
the date that all necessary conditions have been satisfied. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if options to issue common 
stock were exercised. Contingently issuable shares are included in the computation of diluted EPS based on the number of shares, if any, that 
would be issuable if the end of the reporting period were the end of the contingency period. Diluted EPS is computed similarly to fully diluted 
EPS pursuant to Opinion 15. All prior-period EPS data has been restated to reflect the provisions of SFAS 128.  

Average common and common equivalent shares used in the determination of earnings per share were:  

 

==================================================  
In thousands              1997       1996     1995  
--------------------------------------------------  
Weighted average 
  common shares        110,591    110,537  110,986  
Basic shares 
  contingently issuable     27         23        -  
--------------------------------------------------  
Basic common 
  shares               110,618    110,560  110,986  
Dilutive shares 
  contingently issuable     35         71        -  
Dilutive stock 
  options                1,276      1,406    1,446  
--------------------------------------------------  
Diluted common 
  shares               111,929    112,037  112,432  



(p) Fee Revenue Crestar generally records mortgage loan servicing income as payments are collected, based on a percentage of the principal 
balance of loans serviced. Loan servicing expenses are charged to operations when incurred. Trust and investment advisory revenues are 
recorded on an accrual basis, with income recognized when earned. Fee income from matched swap, cap and floor arrangements for which 
Crestar serves as a financial intermediary is recognized over the lives of the related agreements and is classified as other income in the 
consolidated statements of income.  

(q) Risk Management Instruments Interest rate swaps, caps and floors used to achieve interest rate risk management objectives are accounted 
for in a manner consistent with the accounting basis of the related asset or liability. An instrument designated to hedge an asset or liability 
carried at historical cost is accounted for on an accrual basis, whereby the interest income or expense of the related asset or liability is adjusted 
for the net amount of any interest receivable or payable generated by the hedging instrument during the reporting period. For such instruments, 
no amounts other than any accrued interest receivable or payable, or any deferred premiums paid, are included in the accompanying 
consolidated balance sheets.  

Interest rate swaps involve the exchange of payments between counterparties based on the interest differential between a fixed and a floating 
interest rate applied to a notional balance. Under accrual accounting, this interest differential is recognized as an adjustment to the interest 
income or expense of the related asset or liability in the accompanying statements of income. In exchange for a premium paid, purchased 
interest rate caps and floors provide for a payment to Crestar based on the difference between an index interest rate and the contractual cap or 
floor rate. Under accrual accounting, this payment is recognized as an increase to the interest income or as a decrease to the interest expense of 
the related asset or liability, respectively. The premium paid for interest rate caps or floors is amortized over the life of the instrument as a 
decrease to the interest income or as an increase to the interest expense of the related asset or liability, respectively.  

To qualify for accrual accounting, these derivative instruments are required to meet an identified risk management objective, to be designated 
to specific pools of assets or liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets, and to have underlying indices that highly correlate (i.e., move 
concurrently and are of the same relative duration) with the indices of the designated assets or liabilities. In addition to establishing expected 
index and balance correlation at inception, management performs a periodic assessment to demonstrate ongoing correlation. Should these 
derivative instruments fail to meet the accrual criteria at inception or over the life of the instruments, the instruments would be marked to 
market as trading securities (note 1(c)). Crestar has had no derivative instruments used for risk management purposes which have failed to meet 
accrual criteria over the life of the instruments.  

Upon early termination of derivative instruments which otherwise meet accrual criteria, the net proceeds received or paid are deferred, if 
material, and amortized to the interest income or expense of the related asset or liability over the lesser of the remaining contractual life of the 
instrument or the maturity of the related asset or liability. At December 31, 1997 Crestar had a deferred gain of $4.2 million included in other 
assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets arising from the early termination of interest rate floors in the fourth quarter of 1997. 
At termination, such floors qualified for accrual accounting and had a weighted-average remaining maturity of approximately 3.4 years, which 
represents the amortization period of the resulting deferred gain. Approximately 47% of this deferred gain is being amortized as an increase to 
interest income on real estate mortgage loans:  
approximately 53% is being amortized as a reduction of interest expense on domestic time deposits. At December 31, 1996 there were no 
deferred gains or losses in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets arising from the early termination of instruments otherwise qualifying 
for accrual accounting.  

Forward contracts are used to hedge interest rate exposure on mortgage loan commitments and mortgage loans held for sale. Unrealized gains 
and losses on the contracts are included in the cost basis used in adjusting the carrying value of mortgage loans held for sale to the lower of cost 
or market value. Realized gains and losses and adjustments to the lower of cost or market value are included in mortgage loan origination 
income in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.  

(r) Retirement, Postretirement And Postemployment Benefits Substantially all employees are covered by a pension plan. The net periodic 
pension expense includes a service cost component, a component reflecting the actual return on plan assets, an interest cost component, and the 
effect of deferring and amortizing certain actuarial gains and losses and the unrecognized net transition asset over 15 years. Costs of retiree 
benefits other than pensions are accrued in a manner similar to pension costs.  



(2) Mergers And Acquisitions On November 13, 1997, Crestar acquired American National Bancorp, Inc. (American National) for a purchase 
price of $14 million in cash and 1.236 million shares of common stock having a combined value of $77 million. American National, which 
operated American National Savings Bank with headquarters in Baltimore, Maryland, had approximately $500 million in assets, $340 million 
in loans and $310 million in deposits at date of acquisition. The excess of cost over the estimated fair value of the tangible net assets acquired 
was approximately $33 million. The acquisition of American National was accounted for as a purchase and, accordingly, the results of 
operations since the date of acquisition are included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The results of operations of 
American National for the periods prior to the purchase were not material to the results of Crestar.  

On December 31, 1996 Crestar merged with Citizens Bancorp (Citizens), a bank holding company based in Laurel, Maryland, in a transaction 
accounted for as a pooling of interests business combination. Accordingly, historical financial data for periods before the merger have been 
restated to include the combined results of both Crestar and Citizens. Approximately 25.3 million shares of common stock were issued by 
Crestar to the former shareholders of Citizens. Citizens had total assets of approximately $4.1 billion at the date of acquisition. Excluding the 
impact of $32.5 million (after-tax) in merger related expenses, Citizens had net income of $43.4 million, and Crestar had net income of $207.4 
million, on a pre-merger basis for the year ended December 31, 1996. Net interest income for the year ended December 31, 1996, on a pre-
merger basis, was $142.3 million for Citizens and $724.0 million for Crestar.  

Net interest income, net income and net income per share amounts for Crestar and Citizens for the year ended December 31, 1995, prior to 
restatement for the pooling of interests merger, are presented below:  

 

On December 31, 1995 Crestar merged with Loyola Capital Corporation (Loyola), a savings bank holding company based in Baltimore, 
Maryland. The merger with Loyola was also accounted for as pooling of interests business combination, and historical financial data for 
periods before the merger were restated at that time to include the combined results of Crestar and Loyola. Approximately 10.4 million shares 
of common stock were issued by Crestar to the former shareholders of Loyola. Loyola had total assets of approximately $2.5 billion at the date 
of merger. Excluding the impact of $29.3 million (after-tax) in merger related expenses, and the subsequent restatement of results for the 
Citizens pooling of interests merger, Loyola had net income of approximately $19.1 million and Crestar had net income of approximately 
$189.9 million, on a pre-merger basis, for the year ended December 31, 1995. Net interest income for the year ended December 31, 1995, on a 
pre-merger basis, was $71.3 million for Loyola and $608.1 million for Crestar.  

=================================================== = 
In millions, except per share amounts 
Year ended December 31,1995 
 
Crestar Financial Corporation 
  Net interest income                        $679.4  
  Net income                                  179.8  
  Net income per common share                  2.06  
 
Citizens Bancorp                              135.5  
  Net income                                   36.1  
 Net income per 
    Citizens common share                      2.40  
 
Combined Crestar 
  Financial Corporation 
    Net interest income                       814.9  
    Net income                                215.9  
    Net income per diluted 
      common share                             1.92  
=================================================== == 
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(3) Securities Held To Maturity The amortized cost (carrying values) and estimated fair values of securities held to maturity at December 31 
follow:  

 

At December 31, 1997 and 1996 securities held to maturity with an aggregate carrying value of $572.7 million and $418.5 million, 
respectively, were pledged to secure deposits and for other purposes.  

(4) Securities Available For Sale The amortized cost and estimated fair values (carrying values) of securities available for sale at December 31 
follow:  

 

=================================================== =================================================== ======= 
                                                      Amortized      Unrealized   Unrealized        Ma rket 
In thousands                                                Cost          Gains       Losses         V alue 
1997 
U.S. Treasury and Federal agencies                     $197,006         $1,045         $ 727      $197 ,324 
Mortgage-backed obligations of Federal agencies         380,207          4,523         1,241       383 ,489 
Other taxable securities                                  2,938              4             7         2 ,935 
States and political subdivisions                        46,565          1,206            28        47 ,743 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
  Total                                                $626,716         $6,778        $2,003      $631 ,491 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
1996 
U.S. Treasury and Federal agencies                     $237,942           $733        $2,300      $236 ,375 
Mortgage-backed obligations of Federal agencies         638,843          3,529         3,602       638 ,770 
Other taxable securities                                 13,119             37            11        13 ,145 
States and political subdivisions                        77,606          1,018           164        78 ,460 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
  Total                                                $967,510         $5,317        $6,077      $966 ,750 
=================================================== =================================================== ==== 
 
The stated  maturities  of  securities  held to mat urity  at  December  31, 1997 
follow: 
=================================================== =================================================== ==== 
                                                                                   Amortized        Ma rket 
In thousands                                                                            Cost         V alue 
Due in one year or less                                                             $105,070      $104 ,779 
Due after one year through five years                                                122,506       123 ,733 
Due after five years through ten years                                               155,498       157 ,662 
Due after ten years                                                                  243,642       245 ,317 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
  Total                                                                             $626,716      $631 ,491 
=================================================== =================================================== ==== 

=================================================== =================================================== ===== 
                                                      Amortized     Unrealized    Unrealized        Ma rket 
In thousands                                               Cost          Gains        Losses         V alue 
1997 
U.S. Treasury and Federal agencies                    $ 217,241          $ 938       $ 1,063     $ 217 ,116 
Mortgage-backed obligations of Federal agencies       2,594,911         11,946        17,667     2,589 ,190 
Other taxable securities                                785,872          3,962         1,000       788 ,834 
Common and preferred stocks                             242,566          1,300             -       243 ,866 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -----  
  Total                                              $3,840,590        $18,146       $19,730    $3,839 ,006 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -----  
1996 
U.S. Treasury and Federal agencies                    $ 823,118          $ 203       $ 5,141     $ 818 ,180 
Mortgage-backed obligations of Federal agencies       2,849,724         12,310        39,808     2,822 ,226 
Other taxable securities                                468,094          1,953         2,347       467 ,700 
Common and preferred stocks                             210,203             40             -       210 ,243 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -----  
  Total                                              $4,351,139        $14,506       $47,296    $4,318 ,349 
=================================================== =================================================== ===== 



The stated maturities of securities available for sale at December 31, 1997 follow:  

 

At December 31, 1997 and 1996, securities available for sale with an aggregate carrying value of $1.8 billion and $1.9 billion, respectively, 
were pledged to secure deposits and for other purposes.  

Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale were $3.7 billion in 1997, $4.3 billion in 1996 and $1.9 billion in 1995. Gross gains of 
approximately $9.9 million, $12.7 and $5.3 million and gross losses of approximately $4.6 million, $9.3 million and $7.4 million were realized 
on such sales during 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.  

(5) Money Market Investments Money market investments at December 31 included:  

 

(6) Nonperforming Assets And Impaired Loans Nonperforming assets at December 31 are shown below. Nonperforming assets include 
nonaccrual loans, loans which meet the accounting definition of a troubled debt restructuring (restructured loans) and foreclosed properties. 
Loans that are both (a) past due 90 days or more and (b) not deemed nonaccrual due to an assessment of collectibility are specifically excluded 
from the definition of nonperforming assets. Such accruing loans past due 90 days or more, excluded from the amounts shown below, totaled 
$68.3 million and $71.9 million at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively.  

 

=================================================== =================================================== ===== 
                                                                                   Amortized        Ma rket 
In thousands                                                                            Cost         V alue 
Due in one year or less                                                            $ 285,563     $ 286 ,479 
Due after one year through five years                                                473,157       471 ,280 
Due after five years through ten years                                             1,052,443     1,057 ,073 
Due after ten years                                                                1,786,861     1,780 ,308 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -----  
                                                                                   3,598,024     3,595 ,140 
Common and preferred stocks                                                          242,566       243 ,866 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -----  
  Total                                                                           $3,840,590    $3,839 ,006 
=================================================== =================================================== ===== 

=================================================== =================================================== ==== 
In thousands                                                                            1997          1996  
Federal funds sold                                                                 $ 257,440      $178 ,120  
Securities purchased under agreements to resell                                      990,000       417 ,000  
Time deposits                                                                        150,042       125 ,041  
U.S. Treasury                                                                          8,363         5 ,802  
Trading account securities                                                             6,839         7 ,563  
Other                                                                                 19,106        12 ,146  
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ----  
  Total money market investments                                                  $1,431,790      $745 ,672  
=================================================== =================================================== ==== 

=================================================== =====================  
In thousands                                         1997          1996 
Nonaccrual loans                                  $ 60,500      $ 81,443 
Foreclosed properties - net                        25,731        27,515 
--------------------------------------------------- ---------------------  
  Total nonperforming assets                      $ 86,231      $108,958 
=================================================== =====================  
Average nonperforming loans for the year          $ 66,400      $ 82,700 
=================================================== =====================  
Average nonperforming assets for the year         $ 95,200      $117,700 
=================================================== =====================  
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Transfers from nonaccrual loans to foreclosed properties (non-cash additions) were $8.4 million, $7.9 million and $14.6 million in 1997, 1996 
and 1995, respectively. At December 31, 1997 and 1996 loans accounted for as restructured loans, included in nonaccrual loans, totaled $1.2 
million and $17.4 million, respectively. Nonaccrual loans are classified as loans in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.  

The aggregate recorded investment in nonperforming loans outstanding at December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995, the pro forma interest income 
that would have been earned in 1997, 1996 and 1995 if such loans had not been classified as nonperforming, and the amount of interest income 
actually included in net interest income for such years follows:  

 

Included in Crestar's nonperforming loans above are certain impaired loans. Impaired loans and the allocated valuation allowance at December 
31, 1997 and 1996 were $14.2 million with an allowance of $3.0 million and $29.8 million with an allowance of $5.4 million, respectively. All 
impaired loans had an allocated valuation allowance at December 31, 1997 and 1996. The allocated valuation allowance for impaired loans, 
and activity related thereto, is included in the allowance for loan losses (note 7).  

Collateral dependent loans, which were measured at the fair value of the collateral, constituted 100% of impaired loans at December 31, 1997 
and 1996. The average recorded investment in impaired loans for the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995 was $16.3 million, $34.4 
million and $37.6 million, respectively. There was no material interest income recognized on impaired loans in 1997, 1996 and 1995.  

=================================================== =================================================== ======= 
   In thousands                                      Nonperforming Loan Category 
                              --------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -------  
                                           Real Est ate-     Real Estate- 
1997                         Commercial Income Prop erty     Construction        All Other            T otal 
Recorded investment             $11,247          $6 ,412          $14,239          $28,602          $60 ,500 
Pro forma interest                5,510           3 ,331            1,350              286           10 ,477 
Interest earned                     166               -                -               87              253 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -------  
1996 
Recorded investment             $20,348         $22 ,624          $10,368          $28,103          $81 ,443 
Pro forma interest                4,460           3 ,621            1,412              258            9 ,751 
Interest earned                     279             583                -               38              900 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -------  
1995 
Recorded investment             $29,714         $28 ,366          $ 6,096          $25,808          $89 ,984 
Pro forma interest                6,411           6 ,059            1,206            1,255           14 ,931 
Interest earned                      58             240                7              221              526 
=================================================== =================================================== ======= 



(7) Allowance For Loan Losses Transactions in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended December 31 were:  

 
(8) Premises And Equipment Premises and equipment at December 31 included:  

 

At December 31, 1997, future minimum lease payments under noncancelable capital and operating leases that have an initial term in excess of 
one year follow:  

 

Total minimum lease payments included in the preceding table have not been reduced by future minimum sublease rentals of $705,000.  

Crestar owns and, along with its subsidiaries, is the principal tenant of the corporate headquarters building in Richmond, Virginia, the Crestar 
Mortgage Corporation headquarters building in Richmond, an operations center in Richmond, and regional office buildings in Roanoke and 
Norfolk, Virginia, Washington, DC, and Baltimore, Maryland. At December 31, 1997, Crestar had 566 banking locations, of which 
approximately 55% were owned facilities with the remainder as leased properties. Management considers these properties suitable and 
adequate for current operations.  

During 1997, 1996 and 1995, Crestar capitalized interest of $3.1 million, $485,000, and $1.4 million, respectively, associated with construction 
in progress. Such capitalized interest is included as a reduction of interest expense on short-term borrowings in the consolidated statements of 
income. Lease expense relating to both cancelable and noncancelable operating lease agreements (including month-to-month rental 
agreements) is shown below. Customarily, these leases provide that the lessee pay taxes, maintenance, insurance and certain other operating 
expenses applicable to the leased property.  

=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
In thousands                                                              1997          1996          1995 
Beginning balance                                                     $268,868      $274,430      $265 ,171 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
Charge-offs                                                           (129,773)     (132,085)      (96 ,801) 
Recoveries                                                              30,094        31,521        31 ,442 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
  Net charge-offs                                                      (99,679)     (100,564)      (65 ,359) 
Provision for loan losses                                              108,097        95,890        66 ,265 
Allowance from acquisitions and other activity - ne t                     4,108          (888)        8 ,353 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
  Net increase (decrease)                                               12,526        (5,562)        9 ,259 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
Ending balance                                                        $281,394      $268,868      $274 ,430 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 

   In thousands                    1997       1996 
Land                           $ 64,646   $ 67,136 
Buildings and improvements      372,305    386,215 
Furniture, fixtures and 
  equipment                     286,541    331,655 
Capitalized leases 
  Land and buildings              2,869      1,942 
  Equipment                           -          - 
Less: Accumulated deprecia- 
  tion and amortization        (346,468)  (399,311)  
--------------------------------------------------- --  
                                379,893    387,637 
Construction in progress        106,218     47,679 
--------------------------------------------------- --  
  Total premises and 
    equipment - net            $486,111   $435,316 
=================================================== == 

===================================================  
                              Operating    Capital 
In thousands                     Leases     Leases 
1998                           $ 25,722      $ 885 
1999                             22,071        350 
2000                             17,708        337 
2001                             13,934        321 
2002                              9,684        249 
Later years                      43,096        616 
---------------------------------------------------  
Total minimum lease 
  payments                     $132,215     $2,758 
Imputed interest (rates 
  of 8 1/8 - 14 3/8%)                       (1,010)  
---------------------------------------------------  
Present value of net 
  minimum lease payments 
  (included in long-term debt)              $1,748 
===================================================  



 

===================================================  
   In thousands           1997      1996      1995 
 
Buildings              $26,815   $25,867   $26,414 
Equipment                2,394     4,699     4,172 
  Total lease expense  $29,209   $30,566   $30,586 
===================================================  
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(9) Allowance For Foreclosed Properties  

Transactions in the allowance for losses on foreclosed properties for the years ended December 31 were:  

 

(10) Income Taxes The current and deferred components of income tax expense allocated to continuing operations for the years ended 
December 31 in the accompanying consolidated statements of income were:  

 

In addition to the state and local income tax expense above, Crestar incurred Virginia bank franchise tax expense of $5.5 million, $6.1 million 
and $3.9 million in 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively. This tax is imposed on banks in Virginia in lieu of income and personal property taxes. 
Crestar remits 80% of this tax to the Virginia municipalities in which it does business and the remaining 20% to the Commonwealth of 
Virginia.  

The differences between the amounts computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income before income taxes and the actual 
income tax expense allocated to operations for the years ended December 31 were:  

 

=================================================== =================================================== ==== 
   In thousands                                                           1997          1996          1995 
Beginning balance                                                      $18,449       $13,574       $22 ,463 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Provision for foreclosed properties                                          -         6,550        (2 ,119)  
Write-downs                                                             (5,359)       (1,204)       (9 ,464)  
Allowance from acquisitions - net                                          101          (471)        2 ,694 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
  Net increase (decrease)                                               (5,258)        4,875        (8 ,889)  
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Ending balance                                                         $13,191       $18,449       $13 ,574 
=================================================== =================================================== ==== 

=================================================== =================================================== ==== 
In thousands                                                              1997          1996          1995  
Current: 
  Federal                                                             $145,790      $107,402      $118 ,226  
  State and local                                                        6,080         2,412         7 ,983  
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ----  
    Total current tax expense                                          151,870       109,814       126 ,209  
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ----  
Deferred: 
  Federal                                                               10,832        (6,290)        6 ,391  
  State and local                                                        2,873         1,464         1 ,972  
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ----  
    Total deferred tax expense (benefit)                                13,705        (4,826)        8 ,363  
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ----  
Total income tax expense                                              $165,575      $104,988      $134 ,572  
=================================================== =================================================== ==== 

=================================================== =================================================== ==== 
In thousands                                          1997                  1996                 1995 
                                             ------ -----------      ------------------     ----------- ---- 
                                                 Am ount      %         Amount      %        Amount       % 
Income before income taxes                     $475 ,383              $323,259             $350,459 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Tax expense at statutory rate                   166 ,384   35.0        113,141   35.0       122,661    35.0 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Increase (decrease) in taxes resulting from: 
  Allowance for loan loss recapture                   -     .-         (8,694)  (2.6)        8,694     2.6 
  Tax-exempt interest and dividends              (8 ,016)  (1.7)        (7,314)  (2.3)       (8,047)   (2.3)  
  Nondeductible interest expense                  1 ,841     .4          1,079     .3           807      .2 
  Amortization of goodwill                        4 ,214     .9          4,146    1.3         3,928     1.1 
  State income taxes                              5 ,820    1.2          1,866     .6         7,138     2.0 
  Other - net                                    (4 ,668)  (1.0)           764     .2          (609)    (.2)  
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
    Total increase (decrease) in taxes             (809)   (.2)        (8,153)  (2.5)       11,911     3.4 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Total income tax expense                       $165 ,575   34.8       $104,988   32.5      $134,572    38.4 
=================================================== =================================================== ==== 



The Corporation made income tax payments of $151.5, $114.1 million and $105.3 million during 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.  

The sources and tax effects of temporary differences that gave rise to significant portions of deferred income tax assets (liabilities) at December 
31 were:  

 

The net deferred income tax asset is included in other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. There was no valuation 
allowance relating to the net deferred tax asset at December 31, 1997 and 1996. Crestar has sufficient taxable income in the available carryback 
periods to realize all of its deferred income tax assets.  

(11) Short-Term Borrowings Short-term borrowings outstanding as of December 31 and their weighted average interest rates were:  

 

Federal funds purchased mature daily. Securities sold under repurchase agreements are due upon demand. Short-term Federal Home Loan Bank 
borrowings all mature within 365 days, with the majority maturing within one month. Term Federal funds purchased mature within 180 days. 
U.S. Treasury demand notes mature daily. Notes payable are due upon demand.  

The Corporation is required to maintain as collateral for its Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings, including those classified as long-term 
obligations in note 12, real estate mortgage loans in an amount approximating 133% of the outstanding principal balance of the borrowings.  

Crestar Bank, a wholly owned subsidiary of Crestar, had a $6.5 million unused committed Federal Home Loan Bank letter of credit outstanding 
at December 31, 1997. The Parent's unused committed lines of credit totaled $30 million at December 31, 1997.  

Crestar paid $604.9 million, $647.8 million and $621.7 million in interest on deposits and short-term borrowings in 1997, 1996 and 1995, 
respectively.  

=================================================== =================================================== ==== 
   In thousands                                                                         1997         1 996 
Deferred income tax assets: 
  Allowance for loan losses                                                         $ 95,979      $ 85 ,797 
  Intangible assets                                                                   19,670        16 ,211 
  Compensation and employee benefits                                                  33,492        28 ,568 
  Unrealized loss on securities available for sale                                       236        11 ,484 
  Other                                                                               12,304         9 ,692 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- --------  
    Total deferred income tax assets                                                 161,681       151 ,752 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- --------  
Deferred income tax liabilities: 
  Premises and equipment                                                             (13,856)      (15 ,543) 
  Loans                                                                              (12,324)       (5 ,091) 
  Mortgage servicing                                                                 (11,953)       (9 ,462) 
  Other                                                                               (4,142)       (4 ,697) 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- --------  
    Total deferred income tax liabilities                                            (42,275)      (34 ,793) 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- --------  
    Net deferred income tax asset                                                   $119,406      $116 ,959 
=================================================== =================================================== ========  

=================================================== =================================================== =========  
   In thousands                              1997                     1996                     1995 
                                     -------------- ------     -------------------      --------------- ---------  
                                         Amount     Rate          Amount     Rate          Amount     Rate 
Federal funds purchased              $1,709,698     6.12%     $2,277,338     6.29%     $1,486,553     5.46% 
Securities sold under repurchase 
  agreements                            868,233     5.59         888,281     5.58         725,104     5.19 
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings       938,500     5.88         525,000     5.50         427,200     5.83 
Term Federal funds purchased            675,000     5.75         175,000     5.41          50,000     5.41 
U.S. Treasury demand notes              335,164     5.59               -        -               -       - 
Notes payable                           260,225     5.30         248,194     5.26         181,125     4.92 
  Other                                   2,225     5.14           2,238     6.23           1,539     2.91 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---------  
  Total short-term borrowings        $4,789,045               $4,116,051               $2,871,521 
=================================================== =================================================== =========  
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(12) Long-Term Debt Long-term debt at December 31 included:  

 

Crestar Capital Trust I (the Trust) is a wholly-owned special purpose finance subsidiary of the Parent, operating in the form of a grantor trust. 
The Trust was created in 1996 solely to issue capital securities and remit the proceeds to Crestar. Crestar is the sole owner of the common stock 
securities of the Trust. On December 31, 1996, the Trust issued 200,000 shares of Preferred Stock capital securities (Trust Preferred Stock) 
with a stated value of $1,000 per share, and a fixed dividend yield of 8.16% of the stated value. The stated value of the Trust Preferred Stock is 
unconditionally guaranteed on a subordinated basis by the Parent. The securities have a mandatory redemption date of December 15, 2026, and 
are subject to varying call provisions at the option of Crestar beginning December 15, 2006. Through an inter-company lending transaction, 
proceeds received by the Trust from the sale of the securities were lent to the Parent for general corporate purposes.  
The Trust Preferred Stock is senior to Crestar's common stock in event of claims against Crestar, but is subordinate to all senior and 
subordinated debt securities. Crestar has the right to terminate the Trust upon the occurrence of certain events, including (a) dividend payments 
on the preferred stock securities are no longer deemed tax-deductible, or the Trust is taxed on the income received from the underlying inter-
company debt agreement with the Parent, (b) the capital securities are no longer considered Tier 1 capital under Federal Reserve Bank 
guidelines, or (c) the Trust, through a change of law, is deemed to be an investment company under the Investment Company Act of 1940 and 
subject to that act's reporting requirements.  
Shares of the Trust Preferred Stock are capital securities which are distinct from the common stock or preferred stock of Crestar, and the 
dividends thereon are tax-deductible. Dividends accrued for payment by the Trust are classified as interest expense on long-term debt in the 
consolidated income statement of Crestar.  

Neither the 8 3/4% nor the 8 1/4% subordinated notes are redeemable prior to maturity. The 8 5/8% subordinated notes may not be exchanged 
or redeemed prior to maturity, except upon the occurrence of certain events relating to the federal income tax treatment of the notes to the 
Corporation. The 8 3/4%, 8 1/4% and 8 5/8% subordinated notes all qualify as Tier 2 capital for Federal bank regulatory purposes subject to 
applicable discounts for remaining time to maturity. Expenses relating to the issuance of the 8 3/4%, 8 1/4% and 8 5/8% notes are being 
amortized to maturity on a straight-line basis. Outstanding debt agreements at December 31, 1997 place restrictions upon the disposal of 
subsidiary common stock.  

Mortgage indebtedness consists of the debt relating to one pledged facility owned by Crestar Bank which had an aggregate carrying value of 
$9.7 million at December 31, 1997. Mortgage payments in 1997, including interest, were $1.4 million; payments in 1998 are expected to 
approximate the 1997 amount.  
The Corporation made payments of $62.1 million, $49.8 million and $48.2 million in interest on long-term debt in 1997, 1996 and 1995, 
respectively.  
The combined maturities of all long-term debt for the years 1998 through 2002 follow:  

 

=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
In thousands                                                                            1997          1996 
Parent: 
8 3/4% Subordinated notes due 2004                                                  $149,732      $149 ,693 
8 1/4% Subordinated notes due 2002                                                   125,000       125 ,000 
8 5/8% Subordinated notes due 1998                                                    49,997        49 ,987 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
  Total Parent                                                                       324,729       324 ,680 
4 - 8% Federal Home Loan Bank obligations payable t hrough 2017                       284,270       310 ,225 
7 7/8 - 111/4% Collateralized mortgage obligation b onds maturing through 2019         12,761        14 ,864 
8 1/4% Mortgage indebtedness maturing through 2009                                     7,875         8 ,579 
8 1/8 - 143/8% Capital lease obligations maturing t hrough 2006                         1,748           988 
Crestar Capital Trust I preferred stock                                              200,000       200 ,000 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
  Total consolidated long-term debt                                                 $831,383      $859 ,336 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 

In thousands           1998       1999       2000       2001       2002 
Parent             $ 49,997        $ -        $ -        $ -   $125,000 
Consolidated        137,935     67,196     62,422     19,019    153,314 
=================================================== ========================  



(13) Regulatory Requirements And Restrictions The Corporation's bank affiliate is subject to various regulatory capital requirements 
administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly 
additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Corporation's financial statements. 
Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the bank affiliate must meet specific capital 
guidelines that involve quantitative measures of assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting 
practices. The bank affiliate's capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, 
risk weightings and other factors. Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the bank affiliate to 
maintain minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets, and of Tier 1 capital to average assets. Management 
believes, as of December 31, 1997, that the bank affiliate meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject. As of December 31, 
1997, the most recent notification from the Federal Reserve Bank categorized the bank affiliate as "well capitalized". There are no conditions 
or events since that notification that management believes have changed the institution's category. The bank affiliate's actual regulatory capital 
amounts and ratios are set forth below:  

 

(1) During 1997, two bank affiliates of Crestar, Citizens Bank of Maryland and Citizens Bank of Washington, N.A., which were acquired by 
Crestar in its December 31, 1996 merger with Citizens Bancorp, were merged into Crestar Bank. All data as of December 31, 1996 for Crestar 
Bank reflects the pro forma balances of the two banking affiliates (Citizens Bank of Maryland and Citizens Bank of Washington, N.A.) as if 
the mergers into Crestar Bank had taken place on December 31, 1996. Each individual affiliate was "well capitalized" as of year-end 1996 
under the applicable regulatory guidelines.  

=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
In millions                                                          Minimum               To Be Well 
                                                                  Requirements          Capitalized Un der 
                                                                   For Capital             Regulatory 
                                              Actua l            Adequacy Purposes          Provisions 
                                         ---------- -------      -------------------     -------------- ------  
                                           Amount    Ratio        Amount     Ratio      Amount      Ra tio 
As of December 31, 1997:                        $        %             $         %            $         % 
  Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets): 
    Consolidated                            2,574     12.5         1,646       8.0        2,058      1 0.0 
    Crestar Bank                            2,028     10.0         1,615       8.0        2,019      1 0.0 
  Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets): 
    Consolidated                            2,068     10.1           823       4.0        1,235       6.0 
    Crestar Bank                            1,523      7.5           808       4.0        1,211       6.0 
  Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets): 
    Consolidated                            2,068      9.2           899       4.0        1,124       5.0 
    Crestar Bank                            1,523      7.0           873       4.0        1,092       5.0 
 
As of December 31, 1996: 
  Total Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets): 
    Consolidated                            2,326     13.4         1,389       8.0        1,736      1 0.0 
    Crestar Bank(1)                         1,965     11.3         1,391       8.0        1,739      1 0.0 
  Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets): 
    Consolidated                            1,827     10.5           694       4.0        1,042       6.0 
    Crestar Bank(1)                         1,464      8.4           696       4.0        1,043       6.0 
  Tier 1 Capital (to Average Assets): 
    Consolidated                            1,827      8.4           868       4.0        1,085       5.0 
    Crestar Bank(1)                         1,464      6.8           855       4.0        1,069       5.0 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
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Under the current supervisory practices of the Bank subsidiary's regulatory agencies, prior approval from those agencies is required if cash 
dividends declared in any given year exceed net income for that year plus retained earnings of the two preceding years. The amount of 
dividends available to the Parent from the Bank subsidiary at January 1, 1998, without prior approval, was approximately $279.1 million. Cash 
dividends paid by the Bank subsidiary to the Parent in 1997, 1996 and 1995 were $105.6 million, $144.7 million and $89.1 million, 
respectively.  
Section 23A of the Federal Reserve Act imposes limitations on the amount of credit that may be extended to the Parent by the Bank subsidiary. 
Generally, up to 10% of the Bank subsidiary's total risk-based capital and excess allowance for loan losses may be loaned by the bank 
subsidiary to the Parent. As of December 31, 1997, $206 million of credit was available to the Parent under this limitation, although no Section 
23A extensions of credit were outstanding.  
For the reserve maintenance period in effect at December 31, 1997 and 1996, the Bank subsidiary was required to maintain an average daily 
balance totaling approximately $219.7 million and $289.5 million, respectively, with the Federal Reserve Bank. The average amount of reserve 
balances for the year ended December 31, 1997 totaled approximately $335.4 million.  
As of January 1, 1997, aggregate loans to directors and executive officers and their associates were $37.3 million. Additions and repayments 
totaled $16.7 million and $519,000, respectively, during 1997 and the balance was $20.7 million at year end. A net reduction of $32.8 million 
in 1997 resulted from changes in executive officer and director status. These loans were made in the ordinary course of business and were 
arms-length in terms of credit risk, interest rates and collateral requirements prevailing at the time for comparable transactions. These loans do 
not represent more than a normal credit risk. None of these loans were nonaccrual, past due or restructured at December 31, 1997.  



(14) Pension Plans Substantially all employees are participants in the Corporation's noncontributory defined benefit pension plans. Benefits 
under the plans are based on length of service and a percentage of qualifying compensation during the final years of employment. The 
Corporation's funding policy is to contribute annually the maximum amount that can be contributed for federal income tax purposes. 
Contributions are intended to provide not only for benefits attributed to service to date but also for those expected to be earned in the future. A 
summary of the plans' funded status and amounts recognized in the Corporation's consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 1997 and 1996 
based on a measurement date of September 30 for each year, follows.  

 

Net periodic pension expense included the following components in 1997, 1996 and 1995:  

 

During 1995, Crestar purchased annuities to settle pension obligations for selected retirees of the Corporation. As a result, the projected benefit 
obligation was reduced by $18.9 million in 1995, and a pre-tax gain of $4.3 million was recognized as noninterest income.  
Assumptions used in the valuation of the defined benefit pension plans and the determination of the actuarial present value of the project 
benefit obligation for 1997 were a weighted average discount rate of 7.5%, an expected long-term rate of return of 9.25%, and an assumed 
4.75% rate of increase in future compensation.  
The Citizens and Loyola plans were each valued separately for periods prior to their merger with Crestar, and each plan independently 
determined its assumptions. The aggregate disclosures for 1996 and 1995, therefore, reflect the following weighted average assumptions used 
in determining the actuarial present value of the projected benefit obligations:  

 

=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
 
In thousands                                                                            1997          1996 
Accumulated benefit obligations: 
    Vested                                                                          $171,870      $125 ,637 
    Nonvested                                                                          7,904         3 ,330 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
  Total accumulated benefit obligations                                              179,774       128 ,967 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
Projected benefit obligations for service rendered to date                          (237,957)     (177 ,634) 
Plan assets at fair value, primarily listed stocks and 
  U.S. Treasury and agency obligations                                               207,012       169 ,862 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
Plan assets less than projected benefit 
  obligations                                                                        (30,945)       (7 ,772) 
Unrecognized net gain from past experience differen t 
  from that assumed and effects of changes in assum ptions                             (3,548)       (4 ,407) 
Unrecognized prior service costs                                                      24,570         9 ,734 
Unrecognized net obligations being amortized 
  over approximately 15 years                                                         (1,872)       (1 ,965) 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
Accrued pension expense                                                            $ (11,795)     $ (4 ,410) 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 

=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
In thousands                                                              1997          1996          1995 
Service cost - benefits earned during the year                         $ 9,609       $ 8,601       $ 7 ,258 
Interest expense on projected benefit obligations                       14,094        11,507        11 ,727 
Effect of actual return on plan assets                                 (40,982)      (24,289)       (3 ,137) 
Net amortization and deferral                                           27,155        12,985       (10 ,508) 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
Net periodic pension expense                                           $ 9,876       $ 8,804       $ 5 ,340 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 

=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
                                                                 Crestar           Citizens        Loy ola 
                                                               -------------     -------------     --- ---- 
 
                                                               1996     1995     1996     1995        1995 
Weighted average discount rate                                 7.75%    7.75%    7.75%    7.00%       7.75% 
Expected long-term rate of return                              9.25     9.25     8.00     8.00        9.25 
Rate of increase in future compensation                        4.75     4.75     4.75     5.00        4.75 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
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(15) Stock Compensation Plans The Corporation applies Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion 25 and related interpretations in 
accounting for stock-based compensation plans. Accordingly, no compensation cost has been recognized for its fixed stock options. Had 
compensation cost for the Corporation's fixed stock options been determined based on the fair value at the grant dates, consistent with the 
alternative method of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (SFAS 123), the Corporation's net income and diluted earnings per common 
share would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below. In accordance with the transition provisions of SFAS 123, the pro 
forma amounts reflect fixed stock options with grant dates subsequent to January 1, 1995.  

 

Under the 1993 Stock Incentive Plan, the Corporation may grant incentive and non-qualified stock options, stock appreciation rights (SARs), 
financial performance-related stock awards and outright awards of stock to any employee. The Corporation may grant a maximum of 4.0 
million shares under the 1993 Stock Incentive Plan; stock awards, including the settlement of performance awards, are limited to a maximum 
of 1.4 million shares. Under the 1981 Stock Option Plan, 727,259 previously granted incentive and non-qualified stock options were 
outstanding at December 31, 1997. No future options are available for grant under this plan. Under both plans, the exercise price of each fixed 
stock option equals the market price of the Corporation's stock on the date of grant. An option's maximum term is 10 years. Options vest one 
year from date of grant.  
For the purpose of computing the pro forma amounts indicated above, the fair value of each option on the date of grant is estimated using the 
Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions used for Crestar's grants in 1997, 1996 and 1995: dividend yields of 2.9% 
to 4.2%; expected volatility of 29%, 30% and 27%, respectively; risk-free interest rates of 5.3% to 7.7%; and an expected option life of 3.8 
years. Citizens used the following assumptions for grants in 1996 and 1995: dividend yields of 3.8% to 4.2%; expected volatility of 25% and 
26%, respectively; a risk-free interest rate of 6.6%; and an expected option life of 4.8 years.  
The weighted-average fair value of each option granted by Crestar during 1997, 1996 and 1995 was $9.00, $5.95 and $4.18, respectively. The 
weighted-average fair value of each option granted by Citizens during 1996 and 1995 was $4.54 and $4.09, respectively. A summary of the 
status of the Corporation's fixed stock option plans as of December 31 and changes during the years ending on those dates is presented below:  

 

=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
In thousands except per share data                                       1997          1996           1995 
Net income                               As reporte d                 $309,808      $218,271       $215 ,887 
                                         Pro forma                    305,767       215,219        213 ,601 
Earnings per common share-diluted        As reporte d                     2.77          1.95           1.92 
                                         Pro forma                       2.73          1.92           1.90 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 

=================================================== =================================================== ======= 
                                            1997                     1996                     1995 
                                   ---------------- ----     ----------------------      -------------- ------- 
                                               Weig hted-                Weighted-                Weigh ted- 
                                                 Av erage                  Average                  Ave rage 
                                                Exe rcise                 Exercise                 Exer cise 
                                       Options     Price        Options     Price        Options     P rice 
Outstanding, Jan. 1                  3,594,558       $17      4,672,427       $12      4,365,879       $11 
Granted                                752,956        34        706,630        26        811,014        18 
Exercised                           (1,210,580)       15    (1,779,490)         9      (495,222)        10 
Forfeited                              (16,460)       25        (5,009)        18        (9,244)        13 
                                    -----------             -----------                --------- 
 
Outstanding, Dec. 31                 3,120,474        22      3,594,558        17      4,672,427        12 
                                    ===========             ===========                ========= 
Options exercisable at year-end      2,519,198                2,814,769                3,805,648 
=================================================== =================================================== =========  



The following table summarizes information about fixed stock options outstanding:  

 

The Value Share Program was established under the 1993 Stock Incentive Plan to provide senior managers with an opportunity for reward 
based on the Corporation's long-term performance. During 1997, the Corporation granted 214,300 value shares when Crestar's stock price was 
$37 per share, and 121,650 value shares when Crestar's stock price was $56 per share. The grant of 214,300 value shares is payable in fifty 
percent stock and fifty percent cash; the grant of 121,650 value shares is payable entirely in stock. The percentage of value share awards earned 
is based on Crestar's attainment of certain strategic goals over a performance cycle. The performance cycle is two to three years; value shares 
may be earned earlier if certain strategic goals are met. There were no new value share awards granted in 1996 and 1995. During 1997, 96,450 
value shares granted prior to 1995 were paid in an award of $1.7 million cash and 48,154 common shares when Crestar's stock price was $35 
per share. In conjunction with this award, 75,476 non-qualified stock options were granted.  
During 1997, 1996 and1995, common shares of 25,748, 51,602 and 20,852, respectively, related to performance awards granted prior to 1995 
were issued when Crestar's stock price was $37, $29 and $22 per share, respectively. Other outright awards of stock were not material in the 
years presented.  
During 1995, the Corporation granted 30,000 performance shares, subject only to a three year vesting requirement, to the Chairman and Chief 
Executive Officer when the stock price was $28 per share. These performance shares are not issued and have no voting rights, but do receive 
dividend equivalents which are converted to additional shares.  
The Corporation recognized compensation expense for performance and value shares, including awards granted in years prior to 1995, of $1.4, 
$3.3 and $1.3 million in 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively.  
Under the Directors' Equity Program, each non-employee director is eligible to receive equity awards covering a five-year cycle. Equity awards 
are not issued and have no voting rights; equity awards do receive dividend equivalents which are converted to additional shares. Equity 
awards vest over the five-year cycle in 20 percent increments based on the participant's total years of board service, including years prior to 
1996. Equity awards granted in 1996 totaled 20,400 shares, each granted when the stock price was $30 per share. There were no material 
directors' equity awards or distributions in 1997. Compensation expense recognized in 1996 related to directors' equity awards totaled 
$600,000. Directors' may also defer annual retainers which may be payable in stock at the election of the director; such amounts were not 
material in the years presented.  

=================================================== =================================================== ==========  
As of December 31, 1997                       Optio ns Outstanding 
                                ------------------- --------------------- 
                                                                                   Options Exercisable  
                                                     Weighted-                ------------------------ ------- 
                                                       Average      Weighted-                    Weigh ted- 
                                                     Remaining        Average                      Ave rage 
Range of                                Number     Contractual       Exercise          Number     Exer cise 
Exercise Prices                    Outstanding            Life          Price     Exercisable        P rice 
$3.33 to 14.60                         712,609             3.5 years      $11         712,609          $11 
15.87 to 19.78                         715,504             7.1             18         715,504           18 
20.19 to 27.00                         587,491             6.1             22         587,491           22 
27.06 to 35.78                         504,294             8.1             27         503,594           27 
35.78 to 52.91                         600,576             9.1             37               -            - 
                                     -----------                                    --------- 
$3.33 to 52.91                       3,120,474             6.6             22       2,519,198           19 
=================================================== =================================================== ==========  
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(16) Other Employee Benefit Plans  

The Corporation provides postretirement life and contributory health insurance benefit plans for eligible retirees. The cost of such benefits are 
accrued in a manner similar to pension costs. The projected status of Crestar's postretirement life and contributory health insurance benefit 
plans for eligible retirees as of December 31 follow:  

 

The weighted average annual assumed rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered benefits for health insurance is 7% for 1998 and is 
assumed to decrease to 6% in 1999 and remain at that level thereafter. Increasing the assumed health care trend rates by one percentage point in 
each year would increase the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for the medical plan by approximately $5.3 million, and would 
increase the aggregate of the service and interest components of net postretirement benefit expense by approximately $403 thousand for 1997. 
The weighted average discount rate used in projecting the accumulated plan benefit obligation was 7.50% for 1997 and 7.75% for 1996; the 
average rate of annual compensation increase was 4.75% for both years.  
The Corporation maintains a grantor trust to pay certain employee benefits as they become due. Assets of the trust are restricted to use for 
applicable employee benefit plans, including deferred compensation and medical benefit plans. Such trust assets of $100 million and $91 
million at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively, are included in the Corporation's total assets.  
The Corporation has thrift and profit-sharing plans covering substantially all full-time employees beginning January 1 after date of hire. During 
1997, 1996 and 1995 the Corporation made matching contributions of 50 cents for every $1 of employee contributions to the thrift plan, up to 6 
percent of base pay. Employer profit-sharing contributions are determined by applying a formula based on return on equity to covered 
compensation. Thrift and profit-sharing plan expenses totaled $17.6 million, $16.8 million and $16.0 million in 1997, 1996 and 1995, 
respectively.  

=================================================== =================================================== ===== 
In thousands                                                                            1997          1996 
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligations (oth er than pensions): 
  Retirees                                                                           $48,236       $47 ,104 
  Eligible active plan participants                                                    7,094         6 ,320 
  Ineligible active participants                                                      10,820        11 ,613 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -----  
    Total                                                                             66,150        65 ,037 
  Unrecognized net loss from past experience differ ent from that assumed 
    and effects of changes in assumptions                                            (26,417)      (19 ,333)  
  Unrecognized transition obligation to be recogniz ed over 20 years                  (22,099)      (29 ,773)  
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -----  
  Accrued postretirement benefit expense                                             $17,634       $15 ,931 
=================================================== =================================================== ===== 
Postretirement benefit expense for the years ended December 31 included: 
=================================================== =================================================== ===== 
In thousands                                                              1997          1996          1995 
Service cost                                                            $1,057        $1,039         $  870 
Interest cost                                                            4,538         3,847         4 ,026 
Net amortization and deferral                                            2,668         2,343         2 ,132 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -----  
  Net postretirement benefit expense                                    $8,263        $7,229        $7 ,028 
=================================================== =================================================== ===== 



(17) Other Income Other income in the consolidated statements of income includes:  

 

(18) Other Expense  

Other expense in the consolidated statements of income includes:  

 

=================================================== =================================================== ======= 
In thousands                                                              1997          1996          1995 
Automated teller machine fees                                         $ 25,945       $18,684       $17 ,856 
Mortgage origination - net                                              19,632        12,212         2 ,753 
Mortgage servicing - net                                                15,404        17,085        16 ,087 
Trading account activities                                               5,058         3,833         3 ,515 
Commissions on letters of credit                                         4,954         4,980         4 ,805 
Gain on sale of mortgage servicing rights                               10,450         8,268        11 ,000 
Gain (loss) on sale and disposal of branches 
  and other properties - net                                             6,884       (22,380)       (2 ,317) 
Gain on securitization of student loans                                  9,305             -             - 
Gain on sale of merchant card processing                                17,325             -             - 
Miscellaneous                                                           58,656        54,834-       49 ,396 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -------  
  Total other income                                                  $173,613       $97,516      $103 ,095 
=================================================== =================================================== ======= 

=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
In thousands                                                              1997          1996          1995 
Communications                                                        $ 37,182      $ 38,572      $ 34 ,446 
Outside data services                                                   26,717        28,883        26 ,112 
Professional fees and services                                          26,061        30,692        22 ,620 
Advertising and marketing                                               21,732        26,165        20 ,400 
Amortization of purchased intangibles                                   17,147        16,673        15 ,416 
Loan expense                                                            12,217        12,731         9 ,407 
Stationery, printing and supplies                                       10,436        12,669        12 ,709 
Transportation                                                           7,101         7,056         7 ,281 
FDIC premiums - net                                                      2,684        41,174        24 ,812 
Foreclosed properties (net recoveries)                                   3,097         6,872        (3 ,616) 
Miscellaneous                                                           57,821        58,482        59 ,303 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
  Total other expense                                                 $222,195      $279,969      $228 ,890 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 



Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

(19) Condensed Parent Information The Parent's Condensed Balance Sheets at December 31 were:  

 

The Parent's retained earnings were $1.2 billion and $1.0 billion at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively, and were primarily comprised 
of the undistributed earnings of its subsidiaries. The Parent's Condensed Statements of Income for each of the last three years ended December 
31 were:  

 

=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
In thousands                                                                            1997          1996 
Cash in banks                                                                       $ 48,831      $ 76 ,611 
Securities available for sale                                                        125,505       123 ,747 
Money market investments                                                             601,553       380 ,499 
Notes receivable from subsidiaries                                                   185,000       336 ,369 
Investments in wholly-owned subsidiaries: 
  Bank subsidiaries                                                                1,761,401     1,662 ,418 
  Non-bank subsidiaries                                                              173,609        15 ,974 
Investment in Crestar Capital Trust I                                                  6,003         6 ,200 
Other assets                                                                          33,309        61 ,380 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
  Total Assets                                                                    $2,935,211    $2,663 ,198 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
Short-term borrowings from subsidiaries                                              $ 8,657      $ 50 ,051 
Other short-term borrowings                                                          260,225       202 ,962 
Other liabilities                                                                     75,637        99 ,795 
Long-term note payable to subsidiary                                                 206,200       206 ,200 
Other long-term debt                                                                 324,729       324 ,680 
Total shareholders' equity                                                         2,059,763     1,779 ,510 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
  Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity                                      $2,935,211    $2,663 ,198 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 

=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
In thousands                                                              1997          1996          1995 
Cash dividends from bank subsidiaries                                 $110,635      $144,721      $ 89 ,072 
Interest from subsidiaries                                              28,094        21,261        21 ,011 
Interest on securities available for sale                                5,051         4,346         2 ,896 
Income on money market investments                                      15,553         6,472         8 ,631 
Other income                                                               760         1,347         1 ,437 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
 Total income                                                          160,093       178,147       123 ,047 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Interest on short-term borrowings                                       12,282         9,654         8 ,820 
Interest on long-term note payable to subsidiary                        16,826             -             - 
Interest on other long-term debt                                        27,800        27,800        27 ,800 
Other expense                                                            1,487         2,341         6 ,521 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
  Total expense                                                         58,395        39,795        43 ,141 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---- 
Income before income taxes and equity in undistribu ted 
  net income of subsidiaries                                           101,698       138,352        79 ,906 
Income tax benefit                                                      (4,961)       (3,697)       (4 ,068) 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ----- 
Income before equity in undistributed net income of  subsidiaries       106,659       142,049        83 ,974 
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries                     203,149        76,222       131 ,913 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ----- 
 
Net Income                                                            $309,808       $218,271      $21 5,887 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 



The Parent's Condensed Statements of Cash Flows for each of the last three years ended December 31 were:  

 

(20) Commitments, Contingencies And Other Financial Instruments In the normal course of business, there are outstanding commitments, 
contingent liabilities and other financial instruments that are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. These include 
commitments to extend credit, standby letters of credit, interest rate caps, floors and collars, swaps and forward contracts, which are some of 
the instruments used by Crestar to meet the financing needs of its customers and to manage its own interest rate risk. These instruments 
involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets. 
Any losses which may result from these transactions are not expected to have a material effect on the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements. Notional principal amounts often are used to express the volume of the transaction, but the amounts potentially subject to credit risk 
are much smaller. The contract or notional amount, the estimated fair value and the credit risk amount of each class of such instruments at 
December 31 was:  

=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
In thousands                                                                 1997         1996        1995 
Operating Activities 
Net income                                                               $309,808     $218,271    $215 ,887 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to 
  net cash provided by operating activities: 
    Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiar ies                   (203,149)     (76,222)   (131 ,913) 
    Amortization and accretion, net                                           480          430         407 
    Net decrease (increase) in accrued interest rec eivable, prepaid 
      expenses and other assets                                            24,590      (38,154)     (1 ,010) 
    Net increase in accrued interest payable, 
      accrued expenses and other liabilities                                9,982        5,306       2 ,334 
    Other, net                                                              2,255          918         531 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
  Net cash provided by operating activities                               143,966      110,549      86 ,236 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
Investing Activities 
Proceeds from maturities of securities held to matu rity                     3,367        6,402       1 ,347 
Proceeds from maturities of securities available fo r sale                 758,088      724,989     487 ,734 
Purchases of securities available for sale                               (759,800)    (733,381)   (518 ,995) 
Net decrease (increase) money market investments                         (221,054)    (307,097)    105 ,126 
Net decrease (increase) in notes receivable from su bsidiaries                 342      (63,163)    (37 ,999) 
Net decrease in investment in subsidiaries                                199,999      172,800      27 ,537 
Net cash paid for acquisitions                                            (11,598)           -     (22 ,643) 
Other, net                                                                  1,028          363         988 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
  Net cash provided (used) by investing activities                        (29,628)    (199,087)     43 ,095 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
Financing Activities 
Net increase in short-term borrowings                                      15,869       63,912      20 ,864 
Proceeds from advance from subsidiary                                           -      206,200           - 
Cash dividends paid                                                      (130,671)     (98,660)    (87 ,031) 
Common stock purchased and retired                                        (84,845)     (98,823)    (82 ,144) 
Proceeds from the issuance of common stock                                 57,693       34,537      30 ,428 
Other, net                                                                   (164)      (2,086)          - 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
 
  Net cash provided (used) by financing activities                       (142,118)     105,080    (117 ,883) 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
 
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents                          (27,780)      16,542      11 ,448 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year                             76,611       60,069      48 ,621 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year                                 $ 48,831     $ 76,611    $ 60 ,069 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
Cash and cash equivalents consists of cash in banks . 



 

Commitments to extend credit are legally binding agreements to lend to a customer which typically contain clauses that permit cancellation of 
the commitment in the event of credit deterioration of the borrower. Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by Crestar to 
guarantee the performance of customers to a third party. Crestar receives a commitment fee for entering into such agreements.  

The credit risk associated with commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is similar to direct lending; therefore, all of these 
items are subject to the Corporation's loan approval and review procedures and policies. Based upon management's credit evaluation of the 
customer, Crestar may require the customer to provide various types of collateral as security for the agreement, including balances on deposit, 
investment securities, real estate and inventory. The maximum credit risk associated with commitments to extend credit and standby letters of 
credit assumes that the counterparty defaults and the collateral proves to be worthless. The total contract amounts do not necessarily represent 
future cash requirements, since many of these items are expected to expire without being drawn upon.  

A geographic concentration exists within Crestar's loan portfolio since most of Crestar's business activity is with customers located in Virginia, 
Maryland or Washington, DC. Based upon Standard Industrial Classification codes used for regulatory purposes, the Corporation had no 
aggregate loan concentration of 10% or more of total loans in any particular industry at December 31, 1997. However, under a broader view of 
the portfolio, Crestar had $1.8 billion in loans outstanding to real estate developers and investors at year-end 1997. These loans are diversified 
by geographic region within Crestar's market and by project type and are made in accordance with the Corporation's normal credit and 
underwriting guidelines and risk management policies.  

The Corporation services mortgage loans other than those included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements and, in some cases, 
accepts a recourse liability on the serviced loans. Recourse obligations at December 31, 1997 included $112 million of contractual recourse 
liability accepted by  

=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
In thousands                                      1 997                                  1996 
                                ------------------- -----------------  -------------------------------- ----- 
                                 Estimated                              Estimated 
                                Fair Value      Con tract/              Fair Value  Contract/ 
                                     Asset       No tional  Credit risk      Asset   Notional   Credit risk 
                               (Liability)         Amount       Amount (Liability)    Amount        Am ount 
Financial  instruments whose notional or contract a mounts equaled maximum credit 
risk: 
  Legally binding unfunded com- 
    mitments to extend credit      $(2,817)   $10,0 71,337  $10,071,337   $(9,396) $ 8,148,955  $ 8,148 ,955 
  Standby letters of credit              -        4 72,959      472,959         -      387,672      387 ,672 
  Commercial and similar letters 
    of credit                            -         54,559       54,559         -       97,510       97 ,510 
  Recourse obligations                   -      1,6 77,298    1,677,298         -    1,633,445    1,633 ,445 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
      Total                        $(2,817)   $12,2 76,153  $12,276,153   $(9,396) $10,267,582  $10,267 ,582 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 
Financial instruments whose notional or contract am ounts exceeded maximum credit 
risk: 
  For interest rate risk management 
    Interest rate swaps            $11,893     $1,6 75,000     $ 32,260   $(6,434)   $ 900,000     $ 20 ,597 
    Interest rate caps               4,591      2,4 10,000       20,634    12,198    1,785,000       26 ,637 
    Interest rate floors                 -              -            -     6,133    1,000,000       16 ,605 
    Forward contracts               (4,684)     1,4 59,888            -       733      706,731            - 
  As a financial intermediary 
    Interest rate swaps                251         79,722        4,865       312       98,372        5 ,813 
    Interest rate caps                   -         23,920            3         -       33,920           15 
    Interest rate collars                -         10,000            9         -       26,000          395 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------  
 
      Total                        $12,051     $5,6 58,530     $ 57,771   $12,942   $4,550,023     $ 70 ,062 
=================================================== =================================================== ====== 



Crestar on mortgage loan sales to the Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA) and Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 
(FHLMC). For the period extending over the life of the loans, FNMA and FHLMC have the right to sell any loans which become delinquent 
back to Crestar. Crestar maintains an allowance (included in other liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet), which had a balance of 
$309,000 at December 31, 1997, based on estimates of future losses on this contractual recourse liability. Recourse obligations also included 
$119 million of contractual recourse liability accepted by Crestar on certain mortgage loan sales to private investors. For the period extending 
up to one year from origination, investors have the right to sell loans that meet certain delinquency criteria back to Crestar. The remaining 
notional balance of recourse obligations of $1.5 billion at December 31, 1997 results from the origination and acquisition by Crestar of 
mortgage servicing rights on Federal Housing Association and Veterans' Association loans, which are serviced under programs of the 
Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA). Approximately $1.0 billion of this notional balance was insured by agencies of the 
Federal government or private insurance companies at December 31, 1997.  
As a financial institution, Crestar entails interest rate risk as a provider of banking services to its customers. This risk can be managed through 
derivative interest rate contracts, such as interest rate swaps, caps and floors. Changes in the fair value of such derivatives are generally offset 
by changes in the fair value of the underlying hedged asset or liability. For interest rate risk management purposes, Crestar was using interest 
rate (fixed receive) swaps with notional balances of $1.4 billion and $250 million at December 31, 1997 to convert floating rate commercial 
and instalment loans, respectively, to fixed rates. Crestar was using purchased interest rate caps with notional balances of $1.75 billion and 
$200 million to hedge the market value of fixed rate securities available for sale and real estate income property loans, respectively, and $460 
million to minimize interest rate risk associated with rising rates on floating rate money market deposits. Crestar also serves as a financial 
intermediary in interest rate swap, cap and collar agreements, providing interest rate risk management services to customers. As an 
intermediary, Crestar becomes a principal in the exchange of interest payments between parties and is exposed to loss should one party default. 
The Corporation performs normal credit review on each counterparty and minimizes its exposure by entering into offsetting positions or by 
using hedging techniques.  
The notional amount of these over-the-counter traded interest rate swaps, caps, floors and collars does not fully represent Crestar's credit and 
market exposure, which the Corporation believes is a combination of current replacement cost (any unrealized gain plus accrued receivable) of 
approximately $19.6 million, less collateral held of approximately $11.1 million, plus an amount for prospective market movement. Four 
counterparties constituted 17%, 16%, 11% and 10% of the estimated credit and market exposure of $57.8 million at December 31, 1997.  
Crestar also had forward agreements outstanding at December 31, 1997, which are primarily used to reduce the interest rate risk arising from 
changes in market rates from the time residential mortgage lending commitments are made until those commitments are funded.  
Crestar may, from time to time, enter into certain derivative contracts, such as purchased futures or options contracts, for trading purposes. 
Such contract amounts were not material in 1997 and 1996.  
The fair values of commitments to extend credit, standby letters of credit and commercial and similar letters of credit were estimated based on 
the fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the agreements and creditworthiness of 
counterparties. Unfunded loan commitments are generally priced at market at the time of funding and are subject to certain credit standards. 
The fair values of forward agreements are estimated based on current settlement values. The fair values of interest rate swaps, caps and floors 
are estimated based on the amount the Corporation would receive or pay to terminate the contracts or agreements. Such amounts are 
determined using a valuation model which considers current market yields, counterparty credit risk and other relevant variables. The carrying 
value of interest rate swaps, caps, floors and forward contracts related to interest rate risk management activities was $20.3 million and $24.0 
million at December 31, 1997 and 1996, respectively. The carrying value of such instruments includes any accrued interest receivable and/or 
payable balances, and unamortized premiums paid for interest rate caps and floors. The carrying value of other off-balance sheet financial 
instruments was not material at December 31, 1997 and 1996.  
Certain litigation is pending or threatened against Crestar. Management, in consultation with legal counsel, is of the opinion that there is no 
pending or threatened litigation that could, individually or in the aggregate, have a material impact on the Corporation's financial condition or 
financial statements beyond liabilities established for this purpose.  



Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

(21) Fair Value Of Financial Instruments Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107 (SFAS 107), "Disclosures about Fair Value of 
Financial Instruments," defines the fair value of a financial instrument as the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current 
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. As the majority of Crestar's financial instruments lack an 
available trading market, significant estimates, assumptions and present value calculations are required to determine estimated fair value.  

Comparability among financial institutions is difficult due to the wide range of acceptable valuation techniques and the subjectivity of required 
assumptions. Crestar's remaining assets and liabilities, not considered financial instruments, have not been valued differently than customary, 
historical cost accounting, nor have lines of business been separately valued. Information regarding the estimated fair values of Crestar's 
financial instruments at December 31 follows:  

 

The carrying amounts in the table are included in the consolidated balance sheets under the indicated captions, except for off-balance sheet 
financial instruments which are discussed in note 20. The carrying value of cash and due from bank balances and money market investments 
approximates fair value. Financial instruments actively traded in a secondary market, such as securities, were valued using available quoted 
market prices.  
The Corporation's loan portfolio was valued based on estimated future cash flows, discounted at various rates. The discount rates used were 
commensurate with rates paid on U.S. Treasury securities with various maturity dates, adjusted for noninterest operating costs, anticipated 
credit losses and prepayment risk. The estimated fair value of the loan portfolio excludes the intangible value attributable to account 
relationships, including bank card, home equity line or similar revolving line of credit arrangements.  
Other financial instrument assets consist primarily of customers' liability on acceptances and accrued interest receivable, for which carrying 
amount approximates fair value.  
The carrying value of demand deposits, interest checking deposits, money market deposit accounts and regular savings deposits is defined by 
SFAS 107 to approximate fair value. Deposits with stated maturities were valued based on estimated future cash flows, discounted at various 
rates. The discount rates used were commensurate with rates paid on U.S. Treasury securities, adjusted for factors such as operating expenses 
and prepayment risk. The estimated fair value of deposits excludes the intangible value attributable to long-term relationships with depositors.  
The carrying value of short-term borrowings approximates fair value. Long-term debt was valued based on interest rates currently available to 
Crestar for debt with similar terms and remaining maturities. Other financial instrument liabilities consist primarily of liability on acceptances, 
interest payable on deposits and balances due upon settlement of securities purchases, for which carrying value approximates fair value.  

=================================================== =================================================== =========  
In thousands                                         Estimated Fair Value             Carrying Value 
                                                     Assets (Liabilities)          Assets (Liabilities ) 
                                                     --------------------          ------------------- --- 
 
                                                          1997           1996           1997          1996 
 
Cash and due from banks                            $ 1,175,314    $ 1,105,036    $ 1,175,314   $ 1,105 ,036 
Securities held to maturity                            631,491        966,750        626,716       967 ,510 
Securities available for sale                        3,839,006      4,318,349      3,839,006     4,318 ,349 
Money market investments                             1,431,790        745,672      1,431,790       745 ,672 
Net loans, including loans held for sale            16,655,000     14,628,000     16,360,293    14,439 ,675 
Other financial instrument assets                      404,756        321,744        404,756       321 ,744 
Deposits with no stated maturities                 (11,246,043)   (10,887,219)   (11,246,043)  (10,887 ,219) 
Deposits with stated maturities                     (5,121,000)    (4,765,000)    (5,123,209)   (4,783 ,991) 
Short-term borrowings                               (4,789,045)    (4,116,051)    (4,789,045)   (4,116 ,051) 
Long-term debt                                        (877,078)      (880,067)      (831,383)     (859 ,336) 
Other financial instrument liabilities                (783,480)      (425,188)      (783,480)     (425 ,188) 
Off-balance sheet financial instruments - net            9,234          3,546              -             - 
=================================================== =================================================== =========  



(22) Quarterly Financial Results (Unaudited) Consolidated quarterly results of operations for the years ended December 31 were:  

 

(1) During the third quarter of 1996 Crestar recorded a one-time after-tax charge of $21.5 million, or $.19 per share, associated with 
congressional legislation regarding the recapitalization of the Savings Association Insurance Fund. Also in the third quarter of 1996, a 
nonrecurring tax benefit of $10.6 million, or $.09 per share, was recorded in connection with the repeal of thrift bad debt tax legislation.  

(2) During the fourth quarter of 1996, nonrecurring after-tax merger costs totaling $32.5 million, or $.29 per share, were recorded as part of the 
pooling-of-interests merger with Citizens Bancorp.  

=================================================== =================================================== ======= 
Dollars in thousands, except per share data               First          Second         Third        F ourth 
1997                                                    Quarter         Quarter       Quarter(1)    Qu arter(2)  
Income from earning assets                             $388,791       $385,614      $391,737      $409 ,442 
Net interest income                                     219,660        218,309       217,138       221 ,191 
Provision for loan losses                                29,698         36,000        19,099        23 ,300 
Securities gains (losses)                                 4,064            (91)          124         1 ,231 
Other noninterest income                                 99,403        111,107        95,985       109 ,616 
Net credit and noninterest income                       293,429        293,325       294,148       308 ,738 
Noninterest expense                                     180,005        179,010       173,231       182 ,011 
Income before income taxes                              113,424        114,315       120,917       126 ,727 
Net Income                                               71,780         75,790        79,543        82 ,695 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------- 
 
Basic: 
  Earnings per share                                      $ .65          $ .69         $ .71         $  .75 
  Average shares outstanding (000s)                     110,290        110,496       110,760       110 ,916 
Diluted: 
  Earnings per share                                      $ .64          $ .68         $ .71         $  .74 
  Average shares outstanding (000s)                     111,579        111,602       112,069       112 ,423 
Dividends paid per common share                           $ .27          $ .29         $ .29         $  .29 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------- 
1996 
Income from earning assets                             $385,826       $392,900      $388,868      $395 ,785 
Net interest income                                     211,653        218,623       215,566       220 ,468 
Provision for loan losses                                22,230         24,430        25,100        24 ,130 
Securities gains                                          2,373            270            96           654 
Other noninterest income                                 85,178         91,320        80,221        73 ,073 
Net credit and noninterest income                       276,974        285,783       270,783       270 ,065 
Noninterest expense                                     175,118        180,729       212,039       212 ,460 
Income before income taxes                              101,856        105,054        58,744        57 ,605 
Net Income                                               65,111         66,876        48,118        38 ,166 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------- 
Basic: 
  Earnings per share                                      $ .59          $ .60         $ .44         $  .34 
  Average shares outstanding (000s)                     111,116        111,002       110,150       109 ,981 
Diluted: 
  Earnings per share                                      $ .58          $ .60         $ .43         $  .34 
  Average shares outstanding (000s)                     112,405        111,923       111,101       111 ,447 
Dividends paid per common share                          $ .225          $ .26         $ .26         $  .26 
=================================================== =================================================== ========  



Crestar Financial Corporation  

The Board Of Directors And Shareholders  
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Crestar Financial Corporation and subsidiaries (the Corporation) as of 
December 31, 1997 and 1996 and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows and changes in shareholders' equity for each of the 
years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1997. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit the 
consolidated financial statements of Citizens Bancorp (Citizens), which was acquired during 1996 in a transaction accounted for as a pooling of 
interests, as discussed in note 2. Such statements are included in the consolidated financial statements of the Corporation and reflect total assets 
constituting 18% at December 31, 1996, and total income from earning assets constituting 18% in 1996 and 1995 of the related consolidated 
totals. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose report, dated January 16, 1997 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon. The 
other auditors' report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for Citizens, is based solely on the 
report of the other auditors.  
We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our 
audits and the report of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  
In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of the other auditors, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in 
all material respects, the financial position of Crestar Financial Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the results 
of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1997 in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles.  

 

/s/ KPMG PEAT MARWICK LLP  
 
Richmond, Virginia 
January 14, 1998 



[logo] Deloitte & Touche LLP  

[letterhead] 1900 M Street NW Washington, DC 20036-3564 Telephone: (202) 955-4000 Facsimile: (202) 955-4294  

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT  

Boards of Directors  
Citizens Bancorp and  
Crestar Financial Corporation  

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Citizens Bancorp and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and 
the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders' equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 
1996. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audits.  

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our 
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Citizens 
Bancorp and subsidiaries at December 31, 1996 and 1995, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the 
three years in the period ended December 31, 1996, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.  

 

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP  
-------------------------  
Deloitte & Touche LLP 
 
January 16, 1997 



CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS  

The Board of Directors  
Crestar Financial Corporation  

We consent to the inclusion of our report dated January 14, 1998, with respect to the consolidated balance sheets of Crestar Financial 
Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1997 and 1996, and the related consolidated statements of income, cash flows and changes in 
shareholders' equity for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1997, which report appears in the Form 8-K of SunTrust 
Banks, Inc. dated August 12, 1998. Our report refers to our reliance on another auditors' report with respect to amounts related to Citizens 
Bancorp for 1996 and 1995 included in the aforementioned consolidated financial statements.  

 

/s/KPMG Peat Marwick LLP  
------------------------  
KPMG Peat Marwick LLP 
 
Richmond, Virginia 
August 11, 1998 



Exhibit 99.4  

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CONSENT  

We consent to the inclusion in the Form 8-K of SunTrust Banks, Inc. of our report dated January 16, 1997 on the consolidated financial 
statements of Citizens Bancorp (not included separately herein) as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and for each of the three years in the period 
ended December 31, 1996.  

 

/s/DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP  
------------------------  
Deloitte & Touche LLP 
 
Richmond, Virginia 
August 12, 1998 



Consolidated Balance Sheets  
Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.  

Dollars in thousands, except share data          Ju ne 30, 
                                         ---------- -----------    December 31, 
Assets                                         1998        1997      1997 
Cash and due from banks                   $ 939,382    $ 974,362   $1,175,314 
Securities held to maturity (note 2)        578,813      715,516      626,716 
Securities available for sale (note 3)    4,210,810    3,518,420    3,839,006 
Money market investments (note 4)           887,979    1,364,741    1,431,790 
Loans held for sale                       2,176,670      643,080      964,697 
Loans (note 5): 
  Business Loans: 
    Commercial                            5,136,230    4,028,852    4,666,505 
    Real estate - income property         1,176,314    1,289,423    1,254,079 
    Real estate - construction              402,670      328,459      381,413 
  Consumer Loans: 
    Instalment                            5,385,873    4,093,346    4,846,857 
    Bank card                               507,245    1,210,242    1,153,937 
    Real estate - mortgage                3,342,579    3,308,393    3,374,199 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
      Total Loans                        15,950,911   14,258,715   15,676,990 
    Less: Allowance for loan losses 
     (note 6)                              (246,017 )   (279,190)    (281,394) 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
      Loans - net                        15,704,894   13,979,525   15,395,596 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
Premises and equipment - net                479,759      459,275      486,111 
Intangible assets - net                     199,447      172,280      197,420 
Foreclosed properties - net (notes 5 and 7)  16,652       34,243       25,731 
Other assets                                966,767      948,361      786,135 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
  Total Assets                          $26,161,173  $22,809,803  $24,928,516 
=================================================== ============================  
Liabilities 
Demand deposits                         $ 3,766,030  $ 3,383,317 $ 3,540,340 
Interest-bearing demand deposits          6,918,653    5,748,638   6,257,114 
Regular savings deposits                  1,397,567    1,552,860   1,448,589 
Domestic time deposits                    3,919,809    4,317,373   4,191,151 
Certificates of deposit $100,000 and over 1,868,122      844,271     932,058 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
  Total deposits                         17,870,181   15,846,459  16,369,252 
Short-term borrowings (note 8)            4,639,407    3,841,043   4,789,045 
Other liabilities                           498,281      403,161     879,073 
Long-term debt (note 9)                     947,704      819,071     831,383 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
  Total Liabilities                      23,955,573   20,909,734  22,868,753 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
Shareholders' Equity 
Preferred stock. Authorized 
2,000,000 shares; none issued                    -         -        - 
Common stock, $5 par value. 
  Authorized 200,000,000 shares; 
  outstanding 112,219,738 
  and 110,638,161 at June 30, 1998 
  and 1997, respectively; 111,420,187 
  at December 31, 1997                      561,099      553,191     557,101 
Capital surplus                             382,180      261,789     340,623 
Retained earnings                         1,255,891    1,114,028   1,162,767 
Accumulated other comprehensive 
   income (note 3)                            6,430      (28,939)       (728) 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
  Total Shareholders' Equity              2,205,600    1,900,069   2,059,763 
Commitments and contingencies (note 11) 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
  Total Liabilities And 
   Shareholders' Equity                 $26,161,173  $22,809,803 $24,928,516 
=================================================== ============================  



Consolidated Statements Of Income  
Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.  

Consolidated Statements Of Changes In Shareholders' Equity Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

For the three months ended June 30, 1998 and 1997  

In thousands, except per share data 
                                                       Three Months Ended June 30,  Six Months Ended J une 30,  
                                                       ---------------------------  ------------------ ------ 
Income From Earning Assets                                   1998        1997          1998        199 7 
Interest and fees on loans                              $ 337,053   $ 301,991      $661,392    $597,53 7 
Interest on securities held 
 to maturity                                                8,400      10,882        17,355      23,97 4 
Interest and dividends on securities 
 available for sale                                        68,791      59,875       131,202     123,72 4 
Income on money market investments                          3,180       2,248        12,212       6,91 2 
Interest on mortgage loans held for sale                   28,542      10,618        49,113      22,25 8 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- - 
  Total income from earning assets                        445,966     385,614       871,274     774,40 5 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- - 
Interest Expense 
Interest-bearing demand deposits                           55,182      42,939       105,478      84,75 3 
Regular savings deposits                                    8,168       9,768        16,294      19,73 2 
Domestic time deposits                                     49,482      53,450        99,983     108,51 3 
Certificates of deposit 
 $100,000 and over                                         20,062      11,608        37,036      18,48 6 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- - 
  Total interest on deposits                              132,894     117,765       258,791     231,48 4 
Short-term borrowings                                      63,038      33,949       118,366      73,74 6 
Long-term debt                                             16,600      15,591        33,723      31,20 6 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- - 
  Total interest expense                                  212,532     167,305       410,880     336,43 6 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- - 
Net Interest Income                                       233,434     218,309       460,394     437,96 9 
Provision for loan losses (note 6)                         21,811      36,000        44,907      65,69 8 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- - 
Net Credit Income                                         211,623     182,309       415,487     372,27 1 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- - 
Noninterest Income 
Service charges on deposit accounts                        34,860      31,731        67,927      61,89 4 
Trust and investment advisory income 20,950                17,887      41,069        35,340 
Bank card-related income                                    9,360       9,771        18,170      22,41 9 
Other income                                               48,798      51,718        92,852      90,85 7 
Gains (losses) from sale of 
 securities                                                 2,542         (91)        5,155       3,97 3 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- - 
  Total noninterest income                                116,510     111,016       225,173     214,48 3 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- - 
Net Credit And Noninterest Income                         328,133     293,325       640,660     586,75 4 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- - 
Noninterest Expense 
Personnel expense                                         102,123      96,547       202,978     195,88 9 
Occupancy expense - net                                    13,893      13,685        27,047      29,84 3 
Equipment expense                                          10,962      11,462        21,764      21,28 1 
Other expense                                              64,702      57,316       120,877     112,00 2 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- - 
  Total noninterest expense                               191,680     179,010       372,666     359,01 5 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- - 
Income Before Income Taxes                                136,453     114,315       267,994     227,73 9 
Income tax expense (note 10)                               49,025      38,525        95,693      80,16 9 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- -- 
Net Income                                              $  87,428   $  75,790      $172,301    $147,57 0 
=================================================== =================================================== == 
Earnings Per Share 
Basic                                                   $     .78   $     .69    $     1.54   $    1.3 4 
Diluted                                                       .77         .68          1.52        1.3 2 
=================================================== =================================================== == 

In thousands                                                     Capital   Accumulated 
                                Shares of                    Surplus and         Other 
                                   Common        Co mmon         Retained Comprehensive 
                                    Stock         S tock         Earnings        Income           Total  
Balance, April 1, 1998           111,938       $559 ,690       $1,573,286      $(2,793)      $2,130,183  
Comprehensive Income: 
  Net Income                           -              -           87,428            -           87,428  



 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.  

  Net unrealized gain on 
    securities available for 
    sale, net of 
    reclassification 
    adjustment (note 3)                -              -              -            9,223          9,223  
--------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------  
Comprehensive Income                   -              -           87,428          9,223         96,651  
Cash dividends declared on 
  common stock                         -              -          (36,977)           -          (36,977 )  
Common stock purchased and 
 retired                               (95)          (475)        (4,976)           -           (5,451 )  
Common stock issued: 
  For acquisition of 
   financial institution               124            621          8,322            -            8,943  
  For dividend 
   reinvestment plan                   146            727          7,468            -            8,195  
  For thrift and profit 
   sharing plan                         28            141          1,493            -            1,634  
  Upon exercise of 
   stock options 
   (including tax 
   benefit of $811)                     79            395          2,027            -            2,422  
--------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------  
Balance, June 30, 1998             112,220    $   5 61,099    $ 1,638,071    $     6,430    $ 2,205,600  
=================================================== ===================================================  
Balance, April 1, 1997             110,300    $   5 51,499    $ 1,323,415    $   (57,567)   $ 1,817,347  
Comprehensive Income: 
  Net Income                           -              -           75,790            -           75,790  
  Net unrealized gain on 
    securities available 
    for sale, net of 
    reclassification 
    adjustment (note 3)                -              -              -           28,628         28,628  
 -------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------  
Comprehensive Income                   -              -           75,790         28,628        104,418  
Cash dividends declared on 
  common stock                         -              -          (32,309)           -          (32,309 )  
Common stock issued: 
  For dividend 
   reinvestment plan                   212          1,062          6,526            -            7,588  
  For thrift and profit 
   sharing plan                          3             14             91            -              105  
  For other stock 
    compensation plans                  19             96            325            -              421  
  Upon exercise of 
   stock options (including 
   tax benefit of $780)                104            520          1,979            -            2,499  
--------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------  
Balance, June 30, 1997             110,638    $   5 53,191    $ 1,375,817    $   (28,939)   $ 1,900,069  
=================================================== ===================================================  



Consolidated Statements Of Changes In Shareholders' Equity Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

For the six months ended June 30, 1998 and 1997  

 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements  

In thousands                                                                  Capital    Accumulated 
                                              Share s of                   Surplus and          Other 
                                                 Co mmon         Common       Retained  Comprehensive 
                                                  S tock          Stock       Earnings         Income          Total 
Balance, January 1, 1998                        111 ,420    $   557,101    $ 1,503,390    $      (728)   $ 2,059,763 
Comprehensive Income: 
  Net Income                                        -              -          172,301            -          172,301 
  Net unrealized gain on securities 
    available for sale, net of 
    reclassification adjustment (note 3)-           -              -            7,158          7,158 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------------- 
Comprehensive Income                                -              -          172,301          7,158        179,459 
Cash dividends declared on 
  common stock                                      -              -          (69,289)           -          (69,289)  
Common stock purchased and retired                 (195)          (975)        (9,888)           -          (10,863)  
Common stock issued: 
  For acquisition of financial 
    institution                                     124            621          8,322            -            8,943 
  For dividend reinvestment plan                             299 1,493         14,764            -           16,257 
  For thrift and profit sharing plan                236          1,181         11,776            -           12,957 
  For other stock compensation plans                  3             13             88            -              101 
  Upon exercise of stock options 
    (including tax benefit of $2,810)               333          1,665          6,607            -            8,272 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------------- 
Balance, June 30, 1998                          112 ,220    $   561,099    $ 1,638,071      $ 6,430       $2,205,600 
=================================================== =================================================== ============= 
Balance, January 1, 1997                        109 ,870    $   549,350     $1,251,444     $(21,284)     $ 1,779,510 
Comprehensive Income: 
  Net Income                                        -              -          147,570            -          147,570 
  Net unrealized loss on securities 
    available for sale, net of 
    reclassification adjustment (note 3)-           -              -           (7,655)        (7,655) 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------------- 
Comprehensive Income                                -              -          147,570         (7,655)       139,915 
Cash dividends declared on 
  common stock                                      -              -          (32,309)           -          (32,309)  
Common stock purchased and retired                 (824)        (4,118)       (25,621)           -          (29,739)  
Cash paid in lieu of fractional shares               (5)           (24)          (140)           -             (164)  
Common stock issued: 
  For dividend reinvestment plan                             382 1,911         11,636            -           13,547 
  For thrift and profit sharing plan                185            924          5,738            -            6,662 
  For other stock compensation plans                 73            364          1,903            -            2,267 
  Upon exercise of stock options 
    (including tax benefit of $7,347)               957          4,784         15,596            -           20,380 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ------------- 
Balance, June 30, 1997                          110 ,638    $   553,191    $ 1,375,817    $   (28,939)   $ 1,900,069 
=================================================== =================================================== ============= 



Consolidated Statements Of Cash Flows  
Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and due from banks; see accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.  

In thousands                                                                    Six Months Ended June 30, 
                                                                                ---------------------- --- 
                                                                                1998                   1997 
Operating   Net Income                                                     $ 172,301              $ 14 7,570 
Activities  Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided 
             (used) by operating activities: 
               Provisions for loan losses, foreclos ed properties and 
                 other losses                                                 43,806                 6 5,698 
               Depreciation and amortization of pre mises and 
                equipment                                                     25,319                 2 3,361 
               Amortization of intangible assets                               9,769                  8,433 
               Deferred  income tax expense (benefi t)                         22,490                 ( 6,727) 
               Net gain on sales of securities, loa ns and other assets       (10,824)               (2 0,230) 
               Gain on sale of merchant card proces sing                          -                  (1 7,325) 
               Origination and purchase of loans he ld for sale            (4,765,519)            (1,21 8,769) 
               Proceeds from sales of loans held fo r sale                  4,121,546              1,23 4,527 
               Net decrease (increase) in accrued  interest receivable, 
                prepaid expenses and other assets                            (57,805)                1 5,350 
               Net increase in accrued interest pay able, accrued 
                 expenses and other liabilities                               42,472                 1 8,442 
               Other, net                                                     19,519                    759 
                              --------------------- --------------------------------------------------- --------------------  
               Net cash provided (used) by operatin g activities             (376,926)               25 1,089 
                              --------------------- --------------------------------------------------- --------------------  
Investing    Proceeds from maturities and calls of securities held to 
               maturity                                                       63,786                26 5,758 
Activities   Proceeds from maturities and calls of securities 
               available for sale                                            399,360                21 3,309 
             Proceeds from sales of securities avai lable for sale          2,254,547              1,93 9,142 
             Purchases of securities held to maturi ty                        (16,343)               (1 1,957) 
             Purchases of securities available for sale                   (3,451,693)            (1,55 7,756) 
             Net decrease (increase) in money marke t investments             550,323               (61 4,926) 
             Principal collected on non-bank  subsi diary loans                57,037                 5 8,504 
             Loans originated by non-bank  subsidia ries                      (96,227)               (6 0,282) 
             Proceeds from sales of loans                                    149,018                 2 7,269 
            Net increase in other loans                                     (572,838)                ( 7,124) 
            Purchases of  premises and equipment                             (28,681)               (6 0,937) 
            Proceeds from the sales of foreclosed p roperties, mortgage 
              servicing rights and merchant card pr ocessing                   32,355                 4 9,026 
            Purchases of net assets of financial in stitutions                  1,437                    - 
            Purchases of loans and loan portfolios                          (560,021)              (42 0,063) 
            Proceeds from sales of premises                                      -                    7,945 
            Other, net                                                       (63,083)               (1 0,963) 
                              --------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---------------- 
            Net cash used by investing activities                         (1,281,023)              (18 3,055) 
                              --------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---------------- 
Financing   Net increase (decrease) in demand, 
Activities  interest-bearing demand  and regular sa vings deposits            836,207               (20 2,404) 
            Net increase in certificates of deposit                           664,722                37 7,653 
            Net decrease in short-term borrowings                           (149,638)              (27 5,008) 
            Proceeds from issuance of long-term deb t                         202,695                    - 
            Principal payments on long-term debt                             (86,344)               (4 0,314) 
            Cash dividends paid                                              (69,289)               (6 1,974) 
            Common stock purchased and retired                               (10,863)               (2 9,739) 
            Proceeds from the issuance of common st ock                        34,676                 3 3,242 
            Other, net                                                          (149)                  (164) 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---------------- 
             Net cash provided (used) by financing activities              1,422,017               (19 8,708) 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---------------- 
Cash And     Decrease in cash and cash equivalents                          (235,932)              (13 0,674) 
Cash         Cash and cash equivalents at beginning  of year                1,175,314              1,10 5,036 
--------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------- ---------------- 
Equivalents  Cash and cash equivalents at end of qu arter                 $   939,382            $   97 4,362 
=================================================== =================================================== ================ 



Notes To Consolidated Financial Statements Crestar Financial Corporation And Subsidiaries  

(1) General The consolidated financial statements conform to generally accepted accounting principles and to general practices within the 
banking industry. The accompanying interim statements are unaudited; however, in the opinion of management, all adjustments necessary for a 
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements, including adjustments related to completed business combinations, have been 
included. All adjustments are of a normal nature. Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior years' consolidated financial statements 
to conform to the 1998 presentation. The notes included herein should be read in conjunction with the notes to the consolidated financial 
statements included in the Corporation's 1997 Annual Report and Form 10-K and first quarter 1998 Form 10-Q. On April 15, 1998, Crestar 
acquired Executive Auto Leasing, Inc. (Executive), a privately-held auto leasing company based in Maryland with total assets of approximately 
$21 million at date of acquisition. The acquisition of Executive has been accounted for under the purchase method of accounting, whereby the 
purchase price has been allocated to the underlying assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their respective fair values at date of 
acquisition. Crestar's second quarter 1998 financial statements include the results of operations of the assets purchased and liabilities assumed 
from Executive from the date of purchase. Results of operations of Executive did not have a material impact on Crestar's consolidated 
operating results for the second quarter of 1998. Intangible assets consisted of goodwill and deposit based intangibles, having a combined 
balance of $199.1 million and $171.9 million at June 30, 1998 and 1997, respectively, and favorable lease rights of $344,000 and $400,000, 
respectively. Capitalized mortgage servicing rights of $105.2 million and $45.9 at June 30, 1998 and 1997, respectively, were included in other 
assets in the consolidated financial statements. Mortgage servicing rights of approximately $73 million and $11 million were capitalized during 
the first six months of 1998 and 1997, respectively. The fair value of capitalized mortgage servicing rights was approximately $126 million at 
June 30, 1998. Amortization of capitalized mortgage servicing rights was approximately $12 million and $6 million in the first six months of 
1998 and 1997, respectively. During the first six months of 1998 and 1997, Crestar capitalized interest of $1.6 million and $1.2 million, 
respectively, associated with construction in progress.  

(2) Securities Held To Maturity The amortized cost (carrying values) and estimated market values of securities held to maturity at June 30 
follow:  

 
(3) Securities Available For Sale The amortized cost and estimated market values (carrying values) of securities available for sale at June 30 
follow:  

 

The period-end net unrealized gain or loss on securities available for sale, net of tax, is reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheet and the 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity as "Accumulated other comprehensive income." For the three months and six 
months ended June 30, 1998 and 1997, the net unrealized gain or loss on securities available for sale reflected in the Statement of Changes in 
Shareholders' Equity is net of reclassification adjustments for gains from sale of securities, net of tax, as included in net income. Gains from the 
sale of securities during the three months and six months ended June 30, 1998 totaled $2.5 million and $5.2 million, respectively. Net of 
income tax expense of approximately $0.9 million, and $1.8 million for the three months and six months ended June 30, 1998, the gains 
resulted in reclassification adjustments of $1.6 million and $3.4 million, respectively. Gains (losses) from sale of securities during the three 
months and six months ended June 30, 1997 totaled $(0.1) million and $4.0 million, respectively. Net of income tax expense (benefit) of 
approximately $(40) thousand and $1.4 million for the three months and six months ended, June 30, 1997, the gains (losses) resulted in 
reclassification adjustments of $(60) thousand and $2.6 million, respectively.  
At June 30, 1998, the amortized cost and market value of Mortgage-backed obligations of Federal agencies includes the amortized cost and 

--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------  
In thousands                               1998               1997 
 
                                  Amortized    Mark et Amortized   Market 
                                       Cost     Val ue      Cost    Value 
U.S. Treasury and Federal agencies $190,708  $191,5 60  $197,788 $196,323 
Mortgage-backed obligations of 
 Federal agencies                   339,638   343,6 68   464,173  464,524 
Other taxable securities              2,792     2,7 91     3,034    3,025 
States and political subdivisions    45,675    46,6 41    50,521   51,444 
--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------  
  Total securities held to 
   maturity                        $578,813  $584,6 60  $715,516 $715,316 
=================================================== =============================  
 
=================================================== =============================  

--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------  
In thousands                              1998                1997 
 
                                  Amortized    Mark et Amortized   Market 
                                       Cost     Val ue      Cost    Value 
U.S. Treasury and Federal 
 agencies                         $ 239,872  $ 239, 820  $ 604,863  $ 599,569 
Mortgage-backed obligations 
 of Federal agencies              2,882,361  2,885, 909  2,164,126  2,125,494 
Other taxable securities            878,137    883, 351    546,437    544,686 
Common and preferred stocks         201,018    201, 730    247,983    248,671 
--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------  
  Total securities available 
   for sale                      $4,201,388 $4,210, 810 $3,563,409 $3,518,420 
=================================================== =============================  



market value, respectively, of interest rate caps purchased to hedge the probable market value decline in a rising interest rate environment. The 
interest rate caps, which have a notional balance of $1.75 billion, have a cost basis of $9.7 million and a market value of $297,000 at June 30, 
1998. The cost basis of the interest rate caps is being amortized as a reduction of interest income on securities available for sale. Amortization 
of the cost basis of the interest rate caps totaled $1.3 million and $2.7 million for the three month and six month periods ended March 31, 1998, 
respectively  

 

(5) Nonperforming Assets And Impaired Loans  

Nonperforming assets at June 30 are shown below. Loans that are past due 90 days or more and continue to accrue interest, due to an 
assessment of collectibility, are excluded from the definition of nonperforming assets. Such loans totaled $51.8 million and $58.7 million at 
June 30, 1998 and 1997, respectively.  

 

Transfers from nonperforming loans to foreclosed properties (non-cash additions) were $2.3 million and $7.5 million in the first six months of 
1998 and 1997, respectively. Included in Crestar's non-performing loans above are certain impaired loans. Impaired loans and their allocated 
valuation allowances at June 30, 1998 and 1997 were $15.8 million with an allowance of $2.8 million and $12.1 million with an allowance of 
$2.2 million, respectively. All impaired loans had an allocated valuation allowance at June 30, 1998 and 1997. Collateral dependent loans, 
which were measured at the fair value of the collateral, constituted 100% of impaired loans at June 30, 1998. The average recorded investment 
in impaired loans for the six months ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 was $14.3 million and $22.8 million, respectively. There was no material 
interest income recognized on impaired loans in the three months and six months ended June 30, 1998 and 1997.  

(6) Allowance For Loan Losses Transactions in the allowance for loan losses for the three months and six months ended June 30 were:  

 

(7) Allowance For Foreclosed Properties  

Transactions in the allowance for losses on foreclosed properties for the three months and six months ended June 30 were:  

(4)  Money Market Investments 
Money market investments at June 30 included: 
--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------  
 
--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------  
In thousands                                               1998     1997 
Federal funds sold                                     $752,700 $ 163,506 
Securities purchased under agreements to resell               - 1,095,300 
Time deposits                                           100,042    75,042 
U.S. Treasury                                             8,624     8,263 
Trading account securities                               13,351    11,706 
Other                                                    13,262    10,924 
--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------  
  Total money market investments                       $887,979 $1,364,74 
=================================================== =============================  

--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
In thousands                                               1998     1997 
Nonaccrual loans                                        $59,329  $57,813 
Foreclosed properties - net                              16,652   34,243 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
  Total nonperforming assets                            $75,981  $92,056 
=================================================== ============================  

--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
In thousands                           Three Months          Six Months 
 
                                       1998      19 97      1998     1997 
Beginning balance                  $280,969  $268,8 70  $281,394 $268,868 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
Charge-offs                         (27,518)  (33,3 41)  (58,766) (70,416) 
Recoveries                            5,729     7,6 61    11,925   15,040 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
  Net charge-offs                   (21,789)  (25,6 80)  (46,841) (55,376) 
Provision for loan losses            21,811    36,0 00    44,907   65,698 
Allowance of loans transferred 
  to loans held for sale            (35,000)        -   (35,000)     - 
Allowance from acquisitions 
 and other activity - net                26         -     1,557      - 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
  Net increase (decrease)           (34,952)   10,3 20   (35,377)  10,322 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
Ending balance                     $246,017  $279,1 90  $246,017 $279,190 
=================================================== ============================  



 
(8) Short-Term Borrowings Short-term borrowings, exclusive of deposits, with maturities of less than one year at June 30 were:  

 

The Corporation paid $366.3 million and $286.1 million in interest on deposits and short-term borrowings in the first six months of 1998 and 
1997, respectively.  

 

The Corporation paid $30.1 million and $31.2 million in interest on long-term debt in the first six months of 1998 and 1997, respectively.  

(10) Income Taxes The current and deferred components of income tax expense allocated to continuing operations for the three months and six 
months ended June 30 in the accompanying consolidated statements of income were:  

--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
In thousands                            Three Month s        Six Months 
 
                                       1998      19 97      1998     1997 
Beginning balance                    $4,349   $18,0 76   $13,191  $18,449 
Provision for foreclosed properties       -         -    (1,100)       - 
Write-downs                          (1,946)      ( 91)   (9,688)    (464) 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
Ending balance                       $2,403   $17,9 85   $ 2,403  $17,985 
=================================================== ============================  
 
=================================================== ============================  

--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
In thousands                                             1998       1997 
Federal funds and term Federal funds purchased     $2,278,547 $1,463,056 
Securities sold under repurchase agreements           979,052  1,053,541 
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings                     366,500    575,000 
U.S. Treasury demand notes                            749,538    499,401 
Notes payable                                         263,643    247,911 
Other                                                   2,127      2,134 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
  Total short-term borrowings                      $4,639,407 $3,841,043 
=================================================== ============================  

(9)  Long-Term Debt 
Long-term debt at June 30 included: 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
In thousands                                             1998       1997 
4-8% Federal Home Loan Bank obligations 
 payable through 2017                                $299,960   $271,601 
61/2% Subordinated notes due 2018                     152,626          - 
83/4% Subordinated notes due 2004                     149,751    149,712 
81/4% Subordinated notes due 2002                     125,000    125,000 
85/8% Subordinated notes due 1998                           -     49,992 
77/8-111/4% Collateralized mortgage obligation 
 bonds maturing through 2019                           11,088     13,661 
81/4% Mortgage indebtedness maturing through 2009       7,672      8,162 
81/8-143/8% Capital lease obligations maturing 
 through 2006                                           1,607        943 
Crestar Capital Trust I preferred stock               200,000    200,000 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
  Total long-term debt                               $947,704   $819,071 
=================================================== ============================  

--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
In thousands                           Three Months          Six Months 
 
                                       1998      19 97      1998     1997 
Current: 
  Federal                           $38,852   $41,9 17   $72,359  $81,499 
  State and local                       312     1,9 27       844    5,397 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
  Total current tax expense          39,164    43,8 44    73,203   86,896 
=================================================== ============================  
Deferred: 
  Federal                             8,578    (5,2 87)   20,410   (6,419) 
  State and local                     1,283       ( 32)    2,080     (308) 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  
  Total deferred tax 
   expense (benefit)                  9,861    (5,3 19)   22,490   (6,727) 
--------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------  



 

The differences between the amounts computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income before income taxes and the actual 
income tax expense allocated to operations for the three months and six months ended June 30 were:  

 

The Corporation made income tax payments of $71.2 million and $77.2 million during the first six months of 1998 and 1997, respectively. At 
June 30, 1998, the Corporation had a net deferred income tax asset of $95.2 million. There was no valuation allowance relating to the net 
deferred income tax asset. Crestar has sufficient taxable income in the available carryback period to realize all of its deferred income tax assets. 

(11) Commitments And Contingencies Legally binding, unfunded commitments to extend credit were $12.1 billion and $9.7 billion at June 30, 
1998 and 1997, respectively. Standby letters of credit, which are conditional commitments that guarantee the performance of customers to a 
third party, were $431 million at June 30, 1998. Recourse obligations on mortgage loans serviced of $1.8 billion at June 30, 1998 included $1.1 
billion which was insured by agencies of the Federal government or private insurance companies. Recourse obligations also included $94 
million of contractual recourse liability accepted by Crestar on mortgage loan sales to Federal agencies and $141 million on certain mortgage 
loan sales to private investors. For interest rate risk management purposes at June 30, 1998, Crestar was using interest rate (fixed receive) 
swaps with notional balances of $1.575 billion to convert floating rate commercial and instalment loans to fixed rates. Crestar was using 
purchased interest rate caps with notional balances of $1.95 billion to hedge the market value of fixed rate securities available for sale and real 
estate income property loans and $1.055 billion to minimize interest rate risk associated with rising rates on floating rate money market 
deposits. Crestar was using purchased interest rate floors with notional balances of $100 million and $150 million to hedge the fair value of 
fixed rate domestic time deposits and the prepayment risk associated with fixed rate real estate mortgage loans, respectively. The carrying value 
and net unrealized gain on these swaps, caps and floors were $22.2 million and $5.4 million, respectively, at June 30, 1998. As a financial 
intermediary for customers, Crestar had $236.6 million in offsetting swap, $23.7 million in offsetting cap and $8 million in offsetting collar 
agreements at June 30, 1998. The notional amount of these over-the-counter traded interest rate swaps, caps and collars does not fully represent 
Crestar's credit and market exposure, which the Corporation believes is a combination of current replacement cost of approximately $29.5 
million, less collateral held of approximately $17.1 million, plus an amount for prospective market movement. Two counterparties constituted 
17% and 10% of the estimated credit and market exposure of $61.4 million at June 30, 1998. Crestar also had forward agreements outstanding 
at June 30, 1998, which are primarily used to reduce the interest rate risk arising from changes in market rates from the time residential 
mortgage lending commitments are made until those commitments are funded. The net unrealized loss on such forward agreements was $3.5 
million at June 30, 1998. Certain litigation is pending or threatened against Crestar. Management, in consultation with legal counsel, is of the 
opinion that there is no pending or threatened litigation that could, individually or in the aggregate, have a material impact on the Corporation's 
financial condition or financial statements beyond liabilities established for this purpose.  

(12) Subsequent Events On July 20, 1998 Crestar and Suntrust Banks, Inc. (SunTrust) announced the signing of a definitive agreement to 
merge. The terms of the merger call for a tax-free exchange of 0.96 shares of SunTrust common stock for each outstanding share of Crestar 
common stock. The pooling-of-interests combination is expected to be completed during the fourth quarter of 1998, and is subject to the 
approval of regulatory authorities, in addition to shareholders of both companies. Upon completion of the merger, Crestar will become a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of SunTrust, and will operate under its current name and management as one of SunTrust's four locally-focused bank 
holding companies. SunTrust expects to incur pre-tax merger charges of approximately $250 million in the fourth quarter of 1998. In July 
1998, Crestar announced that Fleet Financial Group had agreed to purchase approximately $576 million of Crestar's outstanding bank card 

Total income tax expense            $49,025   $38,5 25   $95,693  $80,169 
=================================================== ============================  

--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------  
 
--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------  
In thousands                      Three Months                   Six Months 
                            1998              1997            1998        1997 
                         Amount     %       Amount    %   Amount     %      Amount   % 
Income before income 
 taxes                 $136,453         $114,315        $267,994          $227,739 
--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------  
Tax expense at 
 statutory rate          47,759   35.0    40,011   35.0   93,798  35.0      79,709  35.0 
--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------  
Increase (decrease) in 
 taxes resulting from: 
    Tax-exempt interest 
     and dividends       (2,201)  (1.7)  (2,198)  ( 1.9)   (4,346) (1.6)     (3,900) (1.8) 
    Nondeductible 
     interest expense       766     .6      447     .4     1,402    .5         876    .4 
    Amortization of 
     goodwill             1,262     .9    1,035     .9     2,496    .9       2,080    .9 
    State income taxes    1,037     .8    1,232    1.1     1,901    .7       3,308   1.5 
    Other - net             402     .3   (2,002)  ( 1.8)      442    .2      (1,904)  (.8) 
--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------  
      Total increase 
       (decrease) 
       in taxes           1,266     .9   (1,486)  ( 1.3)    1,895    .7         460    .2 
--------------------------------------------------- -----------------------------------------  
Total income tax 
 expense               $ 49,025   35.9 $ 38,525   3 3.7  $ 95,693  35.7    $ 80,169  35.2 
=================================================== =========================================  



loans. The accounts and balances represent performing bank card loans to borrowers located outside of Crestar's primary market. Under terms 
of the transaction, Crestar anticipates recognizing a pre-tax gain, during the third quarter of 1998, of approximately $54 million. Crestar's 
noninterest expenses are also expected to be higher in the third quarter of 1998, in comparison to prior quarters, in recognition of certain 
incremental expenses. The consolidated balance sheet as of June 30, 1998 reflects the transfer of $603 million in bank card loans from the loan 
portfolio to loans held for sale. In addition to the principal balance of the bank card loans, $35 million in allowance for loan losses specifically 
related to the bank card loans held for sale was transferred.  
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